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e Cane OO ATED AT OXLAROMA CITY, OKLAHOMA, 97
REFPORT m AT: PFERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:
9/2% & 10/4/35

‘wndet. m:tfmm. Tm So:ptllber 23 untﬁ. Eeorgo E’

) Kathryn Kelly were’ apprehondod on September £6, 1933,

On Sepiember 25, 1935 Agent ‘informed Dallss Diviaion

" " offiee by telephone man and womam had callsd at c.x.
" Coleman's Fam, It was ascertained that tels grem

was sent fram Ft, Worth, September 25, to Je Co

0N ..., Tichnor, Memphis, Temn; Further details obtained . L
WO 3y L from Luther Arnold and’ ot “Garalding,” ‘mmt. ..~~’. Yy
& QTN = | E 26, about 5:30 P, Cass@oleman admitted to Agelt - r;g-
[ R N\ hat Kelly had left.wed of maney burign an \l o
:__;i‘-l’.;; sE :.g g his }‘ram; noney aubuqnent); recanrod. S
AT, L SIS — : _ R +
AT AEE G R NS S -

aﬂ’h *CE' Report of Specisl Agent D. L. MoCormack, Dallas
..  Texes, dated 9-25-33; end reportm_
Dellas, Texas, dated 10-5-33, en . e

CSTTITTTTTTUTMAN énd WILL CASEY, Delles file 62-4273 end letter i
« rran Dallaa to leahana Cit dated Oct. 5. 1953. )

",”xé

} 9 M 5 - -
~Tpon being roleauﬁ as a witnou at Oklahom CIty, this Agemt
: returned on September 25 to Coleman, Texas, where the C. E, Colemsn Farm was
watched as neerly es possible, constahtly, by Agent and 3her1rf—

coloman connty, Tem. R
sETAR: . .
' Casste E.- 001anan was 1ntorv1md at various times bamen .
Soptanber 88 and September S0 in connegtion with his knowledge as to the move-

e

mmts Altdzoorgo and xathm Keny. Ihoﬂme fugitivea xmtn their Qpp:ehenﬁon‘“

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

&IBWTHI‘ RDO/R'I' FURNISHED TO: -7 . -
DivisioNessseed C Ty oalTL AN
Eensas C11.:v:::l A” b ‘ ,,A:mm;y;‘ﬁ¢4 |

OklesCitVeoseed (1 L.S.Atty-D.C
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Agent in campany with Sheriff @) went to the C. E. Coleman Farm and ok Colemar
into custody and he was placo% in the Colemasn County Jail. On September 25,
v through one a ne:ghbor,,\ealie& the Sheriff's Office sbout 11:00 LY e.nd

Sagore £e cbr ook Cilaman; sHot S
minutes and 414 not Xiow who e was. This mromtion was furs
'e ‘Dalles Divieion Office by talq’hone.

Sheriff then had the .Modql A Ford Trueck, referred to in
rerorenee report, brought into the court house yard at Coleman and left word
for Clarence Durham at whose home the Ford Truck hed been abeandoned, to eall
at his office upon his return hane.

N ;/ ~N . pn Séptember 2’ ent an She I'f
)- T | 6t he wduld b4 prosefuted {n poney

1nfonned 67 Oolemen.”
m1ght’have {z his pos~ . {\

N g session which had_ be rumished th hig by Aeorge ang xathryn
4 T 7 T Kelly, zould possibly do him mno good. 0013mn then stated that he would see
: Pio. a party that night {n an endeavor to learn phe whereabouts of George and
—F . —. Kathryn Kelly, ‘and-call.-at the sheriffte-office—the following morninc; Sep*wrdsr

26, and Purnish to ~gent and Sheriff 11 of the informetion concerning
them end| their activities known to him (Coldmen). Eowever, after the men erd
women, wio was leter identified as Attorney Inensey of Lemphis, Tennessee, end
__Geraldinexirnold, called at _his home, instead of caming.to.the_ sheriff's. offiee
he had call the sheriff's office and stato ‘he woulfl not be in as per
"~ his agreemmt of the evenins betoro» CwE T S

.w\

e R

7 ;" nfidential (nro %, &,{cial ot 4 Cha\ e Blaxe
aacerta,ined t t at xhe aai: timg the telegray signe@ Jerry was forwardéd from,:
F{.-Worth to I.. ‘Wi*Arnold at Oklahoma City ‘o September-25, 1933, d message -
wés also filed with the Viestern Union sent from the Temina.l Hotel Sub Station’
’ at Ft. Worthe Mr, Bleke then contacted Ft. Worth City Detectives
; and end requested that they secure all evailable informetion as to
: the sender of that message and the contents of the message, if possible; These
detectives subsequently reported to Mr. Blake that et 12:35 P¥ on Se_ tember 25,
the message to Oklehoma City wes sent by a 12 year old girl who wes ‘accompanied
- by & man ahput 25 years, of age, about 120 pounaa, aboat 5' 8% tall, red YOme: .
;,,:.“'plexlon,_ ark h 1; an,d" .ygn; Isarine-a. llg:t shird-aqnd Iﬁggtrous\g'g ;

..'R‘tt.

*Dear Cholly hed several tough s ren into severcl
rein stoms ceused breke trouble deal fell throuch
tried tc pet leter appointment dbut prospect wes afrzid
impossible to chenge his mind don't went to bring hore

a sad tele cen o on Iif edviszble wire instructicns

here enswer Western lnion Geinesville, Texzs, (s med) Lene.”

Al BTC
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,,_." B Sl EmTT s : 'Mauphis msseeo
"Lengford Remsey ** "
Will call Western Union
Geinesville, Texu&e. . ~

cox?me trip aa/.nctructed Lother tine/now. (signed) Jeek.
&

Q Th nbst).noe of ell oi’ -the q\bove ps rurmshed)the Ok.lahoma.‘City
{vision Offlce at 11:30 Sbptember 25 by teleplone by ¥r. Blake, end the

Oklshoma City Division Office advised that that office would communicate
R direct with the Birminghem Division Ofriee.
..._—-.-i -~ — — - T
Upon instructions of Speciel Lent in Charge Blake, C. E. Colemen
was taken out of the Coleman County Jail and returned to his ferm where he
was held pending the arrival of Speciel Agents in Cherge Bleke, Colvin and
Jones in an endeavor to locate any of the Urschel Eansam Money which might be__
""" buried on his place, At ebout 5:30 FM after he had been infgrmed that George

; § and Eathryn Eelly were in custody, Cass Coleman called 4gen a .
. _ stated that he was ready to confess to his activities in connectiop with har-
. .~ boring and’concealmg Géorge ‘end Kathryn Kelly and would divylge rqther {n-
} {. _formation “{ hat only he and George Eslly hell 1n their pissessign, tmt‘on E
._August 16, ®n .his £irst visif to the Coleman Fam George Kelly hed bufied &t -

& point 1n his (Coleman*s) Cotton Field, a thermos jug and syrup can both

filled with twenty dollar bills and had stzted that that was a ®wad of the .

Urschel money" which he had to leave; that he was ready to lead Agent to the

place where the money was secreted: Agent informed Mr. Coleman thet Ye had

instructions to0 await the arrival of the above mentioned Speciel Agents in

Charge before teking any action, Imediately upon the arrival of Speeial ..
e Blake, Jones and

IR

-+ 00 Beptember 29, 1033, a eonmlct
Colemen by this 4Agent and he 1nvolved one Will Casey, a resident of Coleman
Ccunty, Texas, vho hed 2lso hartored and concealed George Lelly end eided end
ebetted him 1n avoiding the epprehension of George Relly,

8- All b1/
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“at -the Bryen Botél,

_ s Gt 7 at -t A er~nstructions;
R anfhe advised that while the maid was cleaning up his oom at the Wells Robert
~ Fotel, Oklahoma City, Oklae, ebout 8:30 AM, 9-26-33, two men came up to their

room, the door of which was open, and one of them walked in, stating at the
'tmtit ‘he was & reporter from the Oklehoma City News, and asked him if he wes

to which he replied, "Who wants to know?" That this man then said, -
ou want to get some notorfety out of this"; that he then told the man thet he
_ did4 not want any notoriety, and the man then said that U, S. Attcrney Hyde had
St - .. stated that it would be-all right for him, o meke & statenent to him,

NG " "ypon which hé,told the reporter fo wait e . he telephoned r, Tolvia
}- : the ‘reportgr's pPesencel that'lr. .ivin told hiwl not to tell't er’
emything at 2ll; thet when he turied eround to“tke reporter, h{gw
.. . wife, rushed in and said, "Daddy, they have snapped Jerry's picture & e water

fountain in the hellway"; that he then told the man w!p _ceme 6 stop.that — .
.- picture right away, upon ¥hich the men stated that he would and thet %e would
see that no trouble ceare from it, ru ediately in en excited manner
es if he expected to comply with his: request; thet they then im-
mediately checked out of said hotel within fiftéen minutes anc came on down to_

Dallas by automobilee _ ... ... . o cem—m ot
O .. .veilés D ] ,
fé_ S
£ . Informant further stated that no pictures were taken at the Unim -
-l . . Bus Stetfon, - oo T . . A Y
N N A T A TV S DU Y A ?
i ) AL J;;lso,, in‘(grmaat edvised thet hs has not talked to anyone except re-
- - ‘ presenfativee of the Government; that practically all of the talking he has

done was to Special Agent ¥, ¥. Blake, Mr, Colvin and ¥ . Gus Jones, Oklehoma

City, either by telephane or personally; that the two men who spoke to him at the

Union Bus Stetion, according to his dbest infcrmation, worked for Mr, Jimie

Mathers, Attorney, end that they hung around hin 'ﬁga good deal in

Oklehoma City, while he was at the Skirvin and Wells Ko 8 Hotels; thet one

of then, him in connection with the Mam.
; o088 Tot T .




D i L UV URNP VSOV NN NS S VO U U Sy

-mtervieved Luther l'illiam krnolg, who now advi ag

. ' th APt O
C yarrive &t thay n bim {Arnoid), knowing his’ eonnection uthqm
s Kally‘s Attoraey, that they did not Xnow he was worki:ng vith the Gover t.
. Lt the t!.me of the abovo mterview, igent also tallmd to Geralﬂine
Arneld, who stated she was with Kelly end his wife at Chicago at that time
the police:mn was murdered during the meil robbery; that Eelly had nothing to
' ..o with that robbery because she was with the Kellys all of the time; -

Toamgy oo thet Kelly steted ‘at that-gime they #ould most . ATkNy pin tEL Jop on h
i \hlso, <§1uat th, Kellys we;&to !ﬁphis, ennelﬁee r cm to/get sdne
oy kansas, TexAs, Oklghoma &nd Te Iicénse Tagé, 2 Agtﬁmtica‘
,,-?- 3 "to send ‘sameéns after-same -of the ? money,” ‘and. to ‘4Frange to send her
L “home to hér parents; that they - Kelly, his wife €5d hersidf arrived at
&} Memphis on last Friday, where they stayed at .the home.of Tichnor, who — -~~~

—_ - Xglly sent to Remsey's hame with the message thet he (Zelly) wanted to see
him; thet Kelly upon Ramsey's errivel at John Tichnor's house, recuested
hith to obtain the abtove mentioned tags end two automatics, enc leter on
ebout 10: W that same night Laengford Remsey, accanpanied by his girl - . ——

— © = ‘nsme unknown "= réturned to John Ticmmor's house on Kelly's reguest and,
1 based on information furnished by the Kaa.lys, Ramsey's girl drew a msap * .-
5 1 ‘ indicating the route to Cass colaman 's Farm; that arrangements.were then™
- made for Lankford Ramsey-to ssa Coleman and ﬁlso % take (her h%e th‘t
) - | she loft Yemphis With Lagkford Remsey/at 6; WX last Sunddy; thsh they'drowr.

strdight -through by way of Littls-Rotk end Pexarkana, Arkansas; 'Greenviile,
Dallas end Cleburne, Texas, to Colaman's house in Coleman. vhere they er-
rived about 4: or 8: AM the next day; that Ramsey sent her to the door to
call Coleman, but the latter made his appearance fram around the house; that
Remsey informed him that Kelly sent far him (Coleman) to meet him (Eelly)
about 1004':11,103 away from the Coleman Farm, or further if he could,

Gereldipe also stated that Kelly hed mentioned the fact in her

presence that who furnished Kelly with & new Chevrolet Auto-

mobile, now in Oklahorma City, §$200 and & quart of whiskey, had & friend in
Chicago, neme not mentioned, who was going to buy the above mentioned money.

- Al 10
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AY OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
TO
OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK
f——————————12 ———
Mr. Nathan () October 3, 1933.
Mr. Tolsér®_ - ()
Mr. Cle ()
Mr. Edwggda ( ) In regara to the attached
Mr. Egan " () memorandum, please obtain
Mr. Hughes . ,(V)/_from iir. Blake the details
Mr. Quinn e () of the matters sbout vhich
" ’ Locke T () referred to in his
Fe LOCKO e () letter. Please advise lr.
Ir.xs;.) e?tor """ () Blaxe that no recommendatic
DIVISION oo { ) should be rede by this Divi
Secretary sion as to who is to obiain
— - the revward or & pa-t of it.
o ' It is a very delicate sitw
See me ) tion, and we do not want t:
Prepare Reply () be dréwn into the contro-
For Your Information ") versy. PO
Note and Return () - ‘ :
File () 4 N ANV
Remarks: [i \
{ 2
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JOHN |EDGAR HOOVER - . Tr. Nathan - i
+ DIRECTOR . Mr.. To'son ..:.-. 4
\ Bisision of Jnbrestigation Mr. Clegg. —wrrv- |
Mr. Edwards.... }
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice : M Egan. .

VWH:. ﬂadﬁns}nn, @, ﬂ, W Mr. Hughes...*..

Mr. Quinn.a......
October 2, 1933. . | M- Looke

MEMORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR.

I talked to Special Agent in Charge Bleke with reference
to the attached letter received from under dete of —_

September 29, and suggested that he immedia contact?
obtain from him all of the details and forward them to the Division.

’
.
.
»

S Mr. Blake stated that he would immediately call (M § oo the E

o telephone but thet unless the Director felt it absolutely imperative,
e he would prefer to put the personal interview off until Wednesday

: O( in view of the trisl tomorrow morning of the jailor and Mannion for

N < the escape of Bailey. I esdvised Blake to immediately telephone.

f end { told him thet unless he heard from the Division further =
d - he might assume that the Director is satisfied to permit the interview ¢
J with him to go over until Wednesday, unless, of course, conditions ¥

7 permitted him to go earlier than that time.

~ Bleke stated that he felt that he knew what the difficulty
E— - was; that there were a number of police officers at Fort Worth who
' )2 hed given excellent assistance and informetion. /He had no information,
1 . however, concerning any effort on the part of ne in the Pivision in.
. { endeavoring to mislead in the proper payment of)rewards. He stated
0 he would heve to get that information, of course, from (iR Bicke
Qz said he felt it was a mistske to offer a reward in the first place,
because it invariably brings about a controversey in which the Division
v is dragged in. He also said he thought it would be a mistake to make
any recommendations. However, he agreed that it would be necessary
to look i.nto- charges.

9 . ‘ Respectfully, .

R

RECORDED : 7 semere i
& . A W L P T

0CT10uos | o™ i




" (_} : | i_-) . _) Mr. Nathan 1

Mr. Totson.__.___.

M. §. Burems of Juestigation, (°+ e
ufg | ) Mr. Egan ... .
420 Federal Building,™ \ Tf.: Z.“.:';‘::.::

Dallas, Texas.

Mr. Lester........

October 7, 1933 ™" Looke—.—

Direiéto'r,

Division of Investigetion,

United States Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

t to instrﬁé':%'ioné,:f conferred on October 6, 1933,
with of the Identification Bureau

of the Ft. Wor ce Department relatditeito-€ letter addressed by
him to the Division concerning the matter o werd offered by
Oklahomans for the apprehension of George an Kathryn&telly.

said that all he knew about the matter was vhat

RRPPMOP
Wt T

~

’
L e L T
o

q [ LI - \-‘J o N, .

and he sugceste ew them to get the details.

I interviewed the above mentioned at Ft. Vorth, and they
state that they feel that should the Division or any representative
thereof be called upon for a recommendation in connection with the’
revard, thet such representative should make known the assistance
rendered by them. They are inclined to suspect that in some in-
stances in the past their cooperation and assistance have not been
recognized in that the persons in Cklahoma City w%ere responsidble
for the offer of the rewerd apparently did not seem to be cognizant~
of the pert they pleyed in the case. .

s

sotnationmy voi 49
a———

0 .
» NENL SV N B¢ A

Reports from this office have given them full credit for
their work, and I will not repeat in deteil in tiis letter all they
have don y :

was probably implicated in t

A\

he mg Citj{ Lassacre.

On July 24, 1933, from Ft. Worth, Texas, tele-
phoned the Dalles Cffice recommending t careful check be mcie of
the Kellys. This is more fully set out in report of Agent D. L.
McCormack,. Delles, Au ust 7, 1933, peges 1 & 2, .
Subjects; Kidnaping.

=

—
Q-Q‘O'».ﬂs ot

— N

186 wAR17 1955 OCT 20 1933 ,_.__:’,




- Ry

e L ettt e s e e

RO SN . S e e e e e Ll T ST LTt S o L -

. N )
, H. 8. Burems of Inbestigation

Bepartment of Justice

-p -

During the entire investigaticn and until the present time
these 'Ft. Worth Detectives have cooperated splendidly, and Mr. Neth
when here went to Ft. Worth with me and expressed to the Chief of
Police and Chief of Detectives the appreciation of the Division there-
for.

The facts, as known to me, with reference to the copy of a tele-
gram secured by Detectives end (D of Ft. Worth, addressed
to J. C. Tichnor, Kemphis, ere: '

A On September 25, 1633 ebout 7:30 P I received e telephone call
! fram Oklehoma City advising that a telesram hsd been received in
Oklehoma City fram Ft. Worth, said telegrem being addressed to L.V.

\ L /(Arnold and was signedy"Jerry®™., At Dallas it was ascertained thet
F AT the messagb wes fiiled at the Terminel Fotel Sub-Station of the
i Viestern Union in Ft. Yorth. o . -
: . EARE T R A i S O Wy - e
: °  Believing Detectives (S <x: to be in Cklahome
_ City attending the Urschel Cese Triel,\I telephoned Detectives (D

and @ at Ft. Worth and recuested them to get 211 information
possible as to the sender of the telezrem. They - telking)
phoned thet the messege hed been sent by & girl about 12 years of
age end wearing a double-breasted coat, being eccormpanied by e
man gbout 25 years old end weighing about 180 pounds further de-
scribing him; the description - except for the age, fitting Kelly

f
< fairly well.
- 2t my suggestion QD o@D vent to tre hame of the
-t person vwho accepted the message, to determine whether the man with
the girl was Kelly. They later reported that it wes not but at
the same time said the man had filed at approximately the same time
e messege to lMemphis, Tennessee enc read me a copy of the message,
which is: S
( *Ft. Worth, Texas.
Sept. 25, 1933 12,37 P
J. CXTichnor - Centrel Garage,
Telephone 8-4811 - Memphis, Tenn.

Dear Cholly had severel tough breeks ren into several
rain storms caused brake troudble deal fell through tried
to get later eppointment bdut prospect wes afraid don't
want to bring home a sed tale cen go on if edvisable

wire instructions here enswer cere “estern Union
Gainesville, Texas signed LiNE." \

Al b1c




‘26, 1933 to Oklehoma City, being accompanied by Detective

T - R AY

3 8. Buoroms of Fnestigation
Bepartment of Justics

D

end QD veins under instruetions to return to
Oklshoma to be prepared for rebuttal testimany proceeded, on Sept.

They first talked to Mr. Nathan, wham they regard very highly;
and he assured them that he could teke no part in the matter of the-
reward but insofar es possible the Division would see that their
ectivities were fairly represented. ;

They then telked to Vr. Keenasn, who apparently hed never
heard of the telegram from Ft. Worth.to Memphis, and upon being shown
a copy said *"This is interesting®, Mr. Keenan phoned E.E. Kirk-
patrick who was a party to the rewsrd, and made an appointment for
the Ft. %orth boys to see Mr. Kirkpstrick the following morning.

They say that they saw Mr. Kirkparrick,—
end Mr. Urschel the following morning, at which time Mr. Kirkpatrick
sald something to the effect "If it had not been for these (Ft. Worth)

boys we might still be wondering who kidnaped Urschel®™, and added
thet he would see that they got a square deal.

They then talked to Chas. F. Colcord, who seid he would con-
sult Mr. Colvin and Mr. Jones and be govemed largely by what they
seid with reference to the reward.

That same afternoon Mr. Colvin returned to Oklahoma City from
Coleman, Texas and qmet him in the hall of the Federal
Building and told him they wealited to talk to him and Colvin replied,
*I wouldn't talk to Jesus Christ right now. I am going hame and go
to bed and get some sleep.® (Colvin had been without any sleep

the preceding night - 26th - and hed gotten very little the night
before that - 25th.)

The next morning (26th) they (NP ox: GEP) cc2in
saw Xr, Colvin and in talking about the reward Colvin asked them
if they had not talked to Mr, Colcord, end they said that they had.
Colvin said "Well you might as well be fair ebout it".
replied, "We want to be fair but we want ° to be treated fairv.
Colvin then said "The little Arnold girl will get the biggest part
of 1t (the reward) and of course the Mamphis Officers would be en-
titled-to a part of it.® Colvin went on to say that he realized

Al BIC
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the Ft. Worth boys had materially assisted in the investigetion and
he apprecisted it but that the same was true of the Dallas and
other Police Departmsnts.

They say that Mr, Colvin did mt sey whether he would or would
not recammend that they receive a portion of the rewerd.

They say the reward metter was never discussed with them by
S.A.Co Jones, EHe told them he would see them later but they left
Oklehoma City without seeing him.

I told them that I doubted if the Division would make any re-
commendation specifying any perscn as being entitled to & specific
portion of emy reward. I felt sure the Division, if recuested,
would supply the facts known to it and leave to the sponsors of the
reward the obligation of determining to whom it should be peid.
They assured me that such & policy would be entirely satisfactory
to them.

In explanation of the apparent ignorance of Messrs. Keenan

“and Eirkpatrick of the Ft. Worth-emphis Telegram and the part

played by the Ft. Worth Detectives, I am inclined to assume same
responsibility therefor becsuse when I furnished by telephone the
Oklehoma City Office with the information concerning the telegram,

I believe I did not furnish the source. However, I did tell ¥r,
Colvin and Mr. Jones, while on our trip to Coleman, how it had been
obtaineds I told the Ft. Worth boys that I felt this responsibility.

I left them in a cordiel freme of mind and trust that I mey
be able to secure from them in the future the seme effective co-
operation as in the pest.

Very truly yours,

15 (s

F. J. BLAKE,
Speciesl Agent in Charge.

o 51
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . ) . ‘M- fcwa-gs
\ DIRECTOR : T. Egan
I 8. Bepartment of Justie Mr. Lester
Mr. Locke :
x ‘ 03 l @0 ﬂ. -------- cterconen

/G October 7, 1933  p&O

MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

In telking with Mr. Nathan at Oklahoma City, he stated
that arrangements would be mede immediately to transport Bailey
and Bates to Leavenworth tomorrow morning by pleane, leaving at
6:00 A.M., and that he had resuested the Marshal to telegraph
the Department for authority to hire a plane but did not know
whether the Marshal had yet sent that wire. Mr. Nathan requested
that I advise the Depertment so that someone would be on hend &nd
so that suthorization would be immediately sent.

I called GHNEED oo stated thet he would imzediately
send & wire to the Mershal, advising him to use & plane, &nd it
would not be necessary to wait until the Marsheal sent in 2 tele-

grem.

Mr. Nethan statec that inasmch as R. G. Shannon is to
be granted a continuance of sixty days and the two St. Paul
I— defendants will be released on the same beil pending the making
of additional bail and pending appeal, there will only Be Bailey
. end Bates to transport to Leavenworth et this time. Mr. Nathen
_ . planned to have five Specisl Agents accompany the Marshel on the
; lane, namely, Special Agent in Charge Colvin, Special Agents
hand and one other to be selected, and Mr. Nathen
. himself will go unless the weather is bad. Two deputy mershals
- had planned to go but now, due to the fact that they will have
ample room, the Marshel may send additionsal deputies.

s

Mr. Nathen advised thet both Kathryn and George Kelly
had pleaded "Not Guilty" this morning and will be placed on trial
Monday morninge.

Respectfully,

Al b1V
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIKECTOR

] (&

Agent called this morning and edvised
: that Mr, Keenan was leaving for Oklahoma City this
afternoon and wanted the original letters written by

Ketherine °Kelly to teake with him,

. Mr, Hughes contected Mr. Keenan end advised

= ¢ him thet the leétters had been returned to the Oklehoma
i City Office together with the laboratory rerorts on
all except the letter addressed to lir, Feenan signed
by Ketherine Kelly. This report was read to him and

shows thet the letter was written by Katherine Kelly.

. - . Respectfully,
¢ i R.L.Moore o
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
v U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case:m Re KRILLY, Kigmmping. Number : ¥-118,
Specimen: Fhoto of letter atdresseld to 1. Zewnmn wmdier
P *  slgoature of Iathrya Kaelly, postmried Chicsgo,
. Septeder 230,

li.usm-na(aatan-.

-~

Examination requested by:

Get®der 3. 1933,

Date received: m mtug wity mz of s, Felly.

Examination desired:

. Ostodver 8, 1033,
Date of Report:

Result of examination: Examination by: Ces Le f7;@d,

Pl The handwriting is that of trs, Yathryn Yelly.

1 Mmupm of the letter mere rafe snd were rostly used in this examinstion
S a8 the orizinal wes not left in the latoretory lang enough to be used.
from ﬂn wording of this letter it -onu azpear that
_— C‘ 2re. Kouy might have written the letter to the (klahomen messpaper ond
to ¢, Urschels I ax #till of the opinion that she dié not mrite thess
lettars, .

V=115 gy y
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™~ Complaint £iled Septuber 28. :
- SR NN S - N 1935 colsgan énd Cesey, waived pre
. 3 <) m%g 2. h 2 in defaul of $10,000,00 bond
: e BN 5 © %!ua te; presqited Federal ‘Grand Fury, Qallu
3 (RN Ly A Frexas; October 2, 1933, /JIndictuents Fotursad Oct
: '@m 1933, a8 to eachit E
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REFERENCE: Entire file captioned George R. Kelly, et al;
¥idnaping, Delles file 7=Te

X
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s . - : - . It yas 1eamed on Angast 39, 938, that Kathryn Kelly tto
N ) uanee ana an nqnt resjding at Col s, where sh formerly’ g::ged ﬁth .
x e
{

v | ‘her mother ‘and where ghe was: .resid time she 'ﬁnrriai : i

3 notorloun in that vicinity es “a“bootlegger, ““anf{ who was™in- ioza mnea, ' tavm,

been shot in the head with a pistol,’ and it is the consensus of opiniem’ in ‘that

county that Kathryn (Cleo) murdered mer husband, This information was furnished

. %o the Dallas Division Offiece by Sheriff of Coleman, Texas, who at

4% come time informed the Dallas Division Office that he had Just leamed one
who lived near C. E. Coleman, had aecomp&nied—

to‘Oklahuna City end vicinity end. vizited there with the Colasan femily, T

1y*s grandfather, amd had ‘been than';:hem, herles’
i . ”“6::3_, 58 b
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to keep & watch on the Colemans and relatives i{n that vicinity.

" On September 9, 1933, a call by Agent and Dallas City Detectives

at the Shennon Farm in Wise éounty, Paredise, Tex=zs, developed that a negro
G TOTSArly Aot g In P FOFEN TRC XINryn Kelly, hed'besuat tbe Shapng

; abont o hal Tizinnoms eud brough t;hﬁ

1. b0 Faradiss, Texas{

Bhie, d14

¥athryn Kellyc It was thought that EKathryn Kelly most’likely e
West Texss to.ccatect soms of her relatives there.

- M COLWMAN, TEXAS,  ~&x & .~ - = =

On September 14, 1933, upon Agert 's arrivel in Coleman, Sheriff
steted he had just been informed th eveg}ng bgrom that George
W g+ . - Yy and Kathryn Kelly hed came to a point in Coleman NBEY Sents Ava, Texas, end

. ¥ /‘l left a.¥51a, Model A, Truck, in,s gadPege on & farm with one of';ihe Coléamen's
—\> 3relat(ves, ehd had{left that same nig}t in a Modeljs Ford Cowpel .

Toae L Y Ll N - \ s .

A

{ . }

& N it . ¥ 7. “Agent In eompeny with Sheriff roceeded to the Buffalo

~ School and there interviewed on of Cass

. _Coleman, who had reported the ineidsiatathe night before to -Shert
steted the truck was still at his house and promised thet should George or

Kathryn Eelly eppear at his house to get the truck, or for any other reason or

learned through their relatives the whereebouts of the Eellys, he would notify

the Sheriff immedietely by telephone,
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On September 13, 1933, a subpoena was served on
of Cassie Coleman, at which time he was interviewed by Speciel Agent
of the Delles Division Office, end admitted to Sheriff :
. ané Speeial XAgernt "thet Kathryn end George Kelly hed deent tb_
“his father's-hame about 12 or miles Southwest of Coléman, Texes, on two or -
three recent occasions, and thet the last time they were there they were driving
a Ford Model A Pick-up Truck. Interviews by Sheriff@ vwith Cess E. Coleman
prior to that date elicited the information only that he had neither seen nar
heard of nor from Ke or Kathryn end knew nothing of their whereabouts, but

would let Sherif know should they show up at his houss or camunicate

&% that time -stated

\ " "y : S X > 200 g : h P A 14 3
A4S -} % b ”,é!‘_,;\ s « b : ' .
to St b4 ‘gelled Sherirs o3 He
-to _"Sh‘.iﬂd “he was armn\ s had ai o

Sher1? D o him on previaus occasions;

hat as a -matter A L ‘ 4 to he ‘tiuth But that Kathryn end’

~_ George Kelly had only been to his house on two occmsions --‘onte a¥Bout the middle

~ of August vhen they spent one night, - and thet he had never seen Georse since
t_hen, but that on one occasion subsequent thereto & few days after thet incident,

Kethryn Kelly and a woman and 1little girl had come to his home in & rord Truck

but only rgmained ebout 15 minutes on that occasion. Colersn et thet time agreed

'2' All b1
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,,Kelly 'ould not be taken at his oms, ~he’ ould, tholnoxt time he heard of them

- . z

e e e g temtaier ¢ ceamdebens ane e

S )

to meet Sheriff - and this Agent at the Sheriff's Office at 4: o'clock
that afternoon, which eappointment he neglected to .fulffil.

AAAAA

"or the next time they came to his hane, advise the Sheriff's Office by telsphons
. immediately upon their arrivals 4 watch was kept om his’ ‘home'as near 88 pPOSe
“sgdle thomarter by use of tield glaaau rrcm distant points, without results,

. 33 On September zs, 1633, Agent, Who' had bern o Oklehoma Cit
tumed zo Colaman; Texas and aacertained Trom Coleman's
that he hed no *phrebas eries or other supylies" sibee same time ip
Aﬁgust %ﬂ ged tr to adcount s he m*author zed tb do and’
“as8_hed n hik practice a e pres er aoason. ran
"1t wes learned that Cass colhn nad given ahortl'y xobep-thelir re-
tnh frém Oklahama in Lugust 1953, about $40,00 in cas w‘hieh was used in the
_purchase of -an old Ford Car by._ the boy; thet_he had been buyifig gasoline 4
considerable cuantities for & fermer of nLis financial ability &nd kLad been
traveling around in that contry considerable more than he was want ¢o do.
Svery effort was made to maintein a cover on the Coleman relstives who are
scattered around Coleman County within & radius of some 26 miles, in an effort
"to catchGeorge Kelly; end L. B. Colemin was interviewed on various occasions.

He was rather vigorously interviewed on the evening of Se bamber 25, et which tin
he stated that a man and a girl about 18 years of age, had come to his house .

“~just befors Ggylight on that:date énd asked hnn if wpy “depm lews had begen 'L,
tcht nis glace,| He stefed that th}a man.claim to be a go- etweep "or;‘

d Eathryn ; 4pfht e was a’ young'mern, . rkhair,u’ildressod o
driring a black sedan auton bils of same kind <~ the license plstes on which he
could not see; that he went out to the car but the man d1d not get outs This mar
said "I want to arrenge a safe meeting plase for you and George Kelly®", end askec
if it wag safe to take anything away from or bring anything to his (Colaman's)
Femm; ‘that he (Coleman) told this man thet it was not; that the country was
full 6f laws, and that he probably would be arrested before he got into the town
of coIcman. that ths mn stated "Kathryn left a fur here and wanted me to d ng

‘her® _t he CO;F:;: refused to turn anything over to. the man &t

"The ehisri - 4% clock ‘and -3fvilge overythmg that he knew res:erding
the ‘whsreibouts -and-the Betivities of “George end ke hryn heliv.”

All It
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Aéent"ae informed by Mr, Blake over long distance telephone from

. Dalhe that Kathryn emd George Kelly had bagn arrested at Memphis,.fennesses. .
“sherif¥ @Jthen qent to the Durham Place sxd had the Ford Truck, ebandoned

4/ Kath Keuy brought -into the ljail yerd. fgenmt was leter in-
ciel Agent in Charge Blake to-take Cass. Coleman dack to his

"’ ‘home apf 'hol§ him &nd a1l other persons in the house end ell other persons

honae nntn he errived in Coleaman; thie was done. -

a v b ———— i n o

At abc;ut S: 30 on he evening of September 26, 1933, Cass Cole-
man celled Agent and Sheriff o one side of the corral where they
were being held, end stated he was now ready, since being mformed that Lelly

and his wife had been ceptured, to :I:all everything that he lmew. T

The first thing Colemen desired %o en'wu that George Eslly,

| on hie first visit to the Colemen /Fam -had @ne ot “to th( fie ‘? and buried B

eriff - :: '

a large "}d of ﬁney}gd that éhe ns,ready o lea| Ageng
to the pla

where the jhoney was. secreted. m'not pemitied to do so st
but a ldnight 1m9d1ate1y upon the arrival of Special Agents
in Charge Blake, Colvin and Jones, Cass Coleman lead the officers to the place

in his cotton field where the money was secreted, and $73,850.00 of the
original twenty dollar M.lle paid ror Mr. Urschel's release, was recovered.

(it The following ugneaxtatemnt- were obtained fram C. E.Coleman;
¥ill'{Casey, calias ¥, CCasey, Who was also _aken mto cnetody, and
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Colauaan, Tex=s, .optexder 17, 1°7T,

»1, Cassie :arl Colemsn, ege 43 vears, residence ruml route .o, i,

Coleman, om T e brother of kre; Ora—'nhnsn, obi  —
&z uncle of “uthryn “leo kKelly, wife of (orze .. Kelly,

“i rg & of the ki naping .f Charles Ursehel {a zklakora City, Ckle.,..
. some pepoeT & few cays efter ha wss ki npod. At that ‘- T ket
0 S‘ea of r¥i the kidnapsrs were,

14) \.h

“The first time [ ever sow Coorge Fo Eslly was during the su:mor of
1977, vhen Mrz, Ora Zhannem, Kethrya end Ceorye Kelly owie t0 wy
frm down on the “ix Ned Cresk, in Colammem Coumty, Texas, an! cpemt
1 ' urse ‘hem 1lived on t*at ferm 1 imew a »ro {11 Casey, "o
ii'e8¢ £ or & miles frox +here I 414,

"1 heard of the err=st of xy sister eré er hMust @ |, “re, irec erd
e o -'annon, ¢t iaradice, Tewrs, through ma.ctn» ‘he newspLpars,
er.c the itories of thoir emﬂ $01¢ elso of the o fficers' -euting
£ seekin; ttre eriait of “otogps ol fethrwn Velly ke Eafent ma 4
‘the kiinafine of “'ra Urectele '

iy ¢1 twut oftsr I first lsorned of tho e:Teacte 1z the ' ~eghel
liémarying: Case aud learasd sleo that Cewrgpe an? latlryn relly ®ere
vetny powght, t- the 'ent of my reeollaset fom iurust 16, 1828,
stor 10100 otolock m. Goree and Lothryn kelly &rove iate xy
nluce 2tout 10 x4lee orth of Zolamsh, -ex-r, 12 ¢ new Chevrolet
\oupo, bearisng Inifena .icense . lalcso Fatlryn went ia my bouse
e Ceorge eclled me out t6 his care Ee goet out o7 the ey e
pleked uvr ¢ o replager conte‘ned ¢- leethsr cases, and & wot -1 fug,
£l enié come ome Te wes i his stirtiseeves, cnd had en sutemrtic
pietol In Lis hip pocket, Yo wellel to ¢ poin’ nesr xy triv,
v rtorpovie Yo o 40 ve Rt ¢ Ot to heve helr vou end hav fot to
‘el e F Tave gat 40 hely thase Tolkee Thy tevr o 0D fne
nocent folke over 'hero, and if y u Gom't h:lp us, dy ce.rrym_: out
nine an Fathryn'e (netret!ons, asome of the gane to vhem I hewr oedd
l"r 07 w23 et zame of rour Tenilye ot th ot o dBe heddy SN
of ‘h: Sr-Alt:le hie vee in, In ecr-nectur x.‘th the dmapin. of i,
Upschels 0 =2sc nady o here rot £ Lt B2y i Cteas patkaces
Lo .ovent L et 4t burisld ﬂu'” 44 wi2Y ned b found until T e
gel urawmd tc !., o’ vherv !t i bu‘ied fc up t> yous® Tr epf
then wgnt to ry° fleld Foztheast of =y house and brm, moer s sen
ant e 1ittle willox tres wh:.c wa burind the coney, It wes all n
currencye Om the -ay to the *41dfng plaes, I picked wp & syrup Wucket.
Than we (ot %0 the tell (B the £feld, Yelly t ek the momey out Gf one
uf lie devtior caves and peckad tho tharmoe weter jug Zull enc ke snd
I buth peeked sxie T the morey into the tin syrmo tagket, snd we
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then buried the money irn thase comteiners iz t'e grouné, =nd also the
lenth r ca.e he haé takem the currency from. One of the articles,
the ther o5 Jug, aft r it =se packed with money wes duried three
stepa vest from the willow tree, anc the eyrwp bucket was duried in

¢ emill roek ptle § or & feet Northwest—of Shewelly

"Cworgo end [ethryn kelly spent the night of Aurust 16, 1003, st
home. Eethryn slept in the house and Ceorge get & t ané pillow
enéd wsnt off down In the field Fast £ the house to sleepes About
ceyligrt suruet 17, 1903, Goorge Kally c:me up to my Dotuses Vo &te
treckfeet; t ot e Coorre Lelly ond I cte topethers Ec stayed at the
houre thet day, but Fethryn loft thet morming saying she wxoulé bBe bdsok
efter ewhile, “hile she wae gone Cesrge told me Xathryn had gone after
g een T4 alse #258C thet they had tesn Xorth ohangin: some of the
roney sn: hx¢ to et out of thare, snd had to leave their big C:&lllae
Jefm, &n thet he wers 8 rry of that, becavse with thet he could owt
U oy car that toek aft:r hime

e time sbout nomm Xethryn 011 cams Yaek to my house ir en oM
swcylincgr Chevrolet Lecan, becriig Texes iisense sl tem She $0ld
Gcoree to taks her tc the paven=at where e waman wes wafiting for her,
Corge toll we 30 moct hix without iail av the towa of Sente Ape in-
seciatalye They left my place té I went 4own to Senés “na alome.
e nad alreacdy told me §\ was W to re t¢ hide him out ené find a
v1lece for him to ldce ut fer & while, until lathryn got dask, us

she vus O0ing to get soke lewyers or help of some kind fer the othar
folks,

"ita T met Soorge at ente ~ne o lugust 17, 1953, he was ia the
0i¢ “h vrolet Seehs < $20k hinm o Plagse & the Jim
Lol Creek, vhiek place 'elonis to I saw ome of the

doyn, an? sahed hir -hexe hi. Tather was an? he said
bhe wap not .. ¢ . and I stayel arowné there umtil mearly
midnight that night, but did n@t ceme {n 80 I toek George
Yelly ovar to Rauts 2, I believe,
Lonte \na, Tevan, alt 8 TR 3 : on hozee [ tald

hin i woukl tr; to sce that he got into .o truuble as a bunch of

our 11ves depsnded on 1t = I mnde thet statemsnt to A had

- -———-—1014 Sea * to TIVE TR & dEY or o $0 ntudy sous pliee Lo nide nir;,

end I vould be back by ~miaye

"Juat before moon, lunfay, suaguet 10, i 3B, I want daock to

and foun: Coore Z6.!y up tn the pasture xi{th his car nic ia the
brush, tie asked m: I T had found a house for hime I told Rim o,
bus . thou-ht meybe I coul: gst & Facant house over om the fam of

111 Casey, Ilﬂmthonudbatd-omrtocsoq‘-m
toli asey i had & mez over there whom I wanded to est & bouse for,
rol ngked Wk {f %e 'al a vaount ome o8 his plasce he wemds remt for
eny longth of time, maybe ¢ week or mOuth or six momths, as I eoulln't
tell hor lemge I t0l< him the ~en's name was “akar, Casey mid "Yes,
I have &8 veennt bouse i guess he exn use™, Cesey said "Hovw mueh 40 you

¢ All b1C
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recken he woulc pey to use the houesi” I seid, "3 can't kuox, he
=4ht ;4ve you 2 hunired or twe mmdred dollars for 1t.” Casey scid
©21 right brimg s down end let me see hixm.” I them et back to
rurhan' ¢ and about dark Le )y amc I weat down to Cusey'se I intro~
dused i:1iy L0 Casey as <re lukere Oeorge told Casay he would pay
unéred 4011a90-for the plaseto-use-wmtil-he pot-resdy 4o

:oves Volly cee N some mamey in EX” presence, and from the eonvere
sation I understuol it wes three omd lundred édallar bills, an¢ told
Casey: "Colemen's ear s rot ax’ good, = the 08sings are wora owt, .
20 ! want you ® take one of the eac Mmdired dollar bills wp to Se:
ingelo, "c:as, and get me oame chemme for 1%%. Kelly then turaed
erowd and told me t0 0 vith Cesoy und caked me viore 1 could m-et
imsere 4 told Casey I would mest him at the "red licuss™ ¥ wiles
s-uth 07 the towmm of Colemanm On the pavemeat early the next m.raiage
Cearre alsd seid h: wanted us 30 duy him & M1l set of ecokiag utea:ils
and same bedding, and that he would make cut s list for Caseye 1
then took Felly up to the veoant house on Casey's laee end let

him ocute Lasey Cié DO assmpEAy us there, After that I left Ceage
end came on bask to my femm wouth of ColemaRe

“ine mext moming, sondamy, sAugust 2, 19, 1 met =111 Case; at the
“od House 8= sgreed, snd weiwent to Sen Anpels, Texas, in his care

it the trip up to .en an;elo, i told +ill vasey thet wanar, in fuct,
wes Coorge ielly, .nc we Salked of his boilg wanted in sonRest ioa

vith the kidnapin- oase, and we spoke of what we heé resd 1. the

mpere 8boUt hime -hel we got to Lan in elo, Casey was efreld to get
t:e 10Ue.O bill chanpedy 80 I toek the three bille and hof them
chenged <t the Firet “etionel Daxk at San Angale. [ think :hat is

the nsoe of the banke i A4 that whil Casey was &t & Jarese vhere he
Ye¢ new bLrais by AF M all cere [ was & <04s) T Ferd Tuouring Ceawm

.0 tre e{ternoon Of Ay, ust on our way bask to Jelaman, we,

*41) (ame: end i stopped &t BAllinger, Tex:s, &nd PO ht io 1y s-@e
cookiny utensils, plates, kaives, ferkss I bought thoss, while
Cosay weRt sauv pless and biught s.ae Ded shects. Es anc I doth
bow Bt the L1111 of axrcceries for Lelly. I bdought the mettress =né
#.:") Jebumar 1)l ctuve here 7o o Ao Dend siu 8, DUt the wrticl
Laht v 0 LeWe  LJtor LX) the wiChuses seru e, Lasey auwu
Lot e 180 e an’ vent o re I{ffurert plreoe ot uickad w the
BriiT i e i

Uleh ve gt beer 1o the Jef luuge o the .oed luuth of olama,
Dleft rseey wne ot o fal whize 1 kL€ deft b $m oaTont of the
Bouss ith s epefegion 0F The vau w0 1wt tho.ee L o ROt ki
hi= or his neme I went directly home Trox thore, cod "assy went on
‘0 Yle ferr sbdout 1C miles Zeat of Col-man,

f

“i short time beforc moorn, August!ZE, 1935, George Lelly oeme &riving
up $0 =5 hitse dn the Ul vrolet Sedam, lethryn hac came th.ore ime
Yo Jusped out of the cer and came rumnisg inic the homse, -nd 5.4

*7 vant a pieee of taperte 'Yhile I was lookin, for s sheet of wriiiag




O R I e

T At e

vl

handed it to me &L’ ssi

d e mte e cabreeedebe e b ———

peper, ! asked ":hat's wrong witk you"? Eelly replied, “There were
ame laws ‘L the coumtry there looking for a man, end 1 wes afraid
they mi-ht ¢JXs6 up the house whare I wess” 1 bam od him e plece of
papore It rrote = mote, put It f{n & ehvciope eac sesled 1ty He
& “Ctve that to atiryn and tell her 'Nississippi'™.

7 forgot to say thet vhem I left 111 Cssey at the Hed Fou e ou the
eftem 0o 0f sugust £1, 1903, he handed me (100,00 {n bills, - that
1 .100,0C ... the money I hed got oa changs in Sai Angelss 4is at
that point I cave tim ell the money left after making the pwmp'eses,
8 .< he huntel me back :100,0C, sayimg "1 ax podng $o ciwe you 3100
bocause T fell covn on vou in getting thc muney changsde” i ae=-

oc_ tad Y 100660,

“Tre next I reard from or sew axy ¢f the parties, was on t%e night of
Aurust @, 18 ., Lethryn Yelly drove in %o my place ° uth of Colemen
in ¢ =odal 5 Ford Dlekeup ~ruck, which she waid ahe¢ had Bowlt at
/tflers, Texme, C“h. neid sho ‘ed bec: {n Helles, 4c toush with her
lewycrse | 270 e the l.tter C.orge had left for here lhe recé it
e cusge? Yl " s &« Canmed fool ~ I have ot to get ¢0 hinm

to r~t some mOLnY, AR’ he knows 14,*

“The -ext zaTring sucust 5%, I6TG, Xethryn said "I am colng to
Xi1ssissdnpd, »ne =117 te tack in tvo or thres &ays™, Lhe left alom:
fn *%a ol L dokeus, =tor vriding o nole to Ceoge, whigh sh: = nted
4= to poet s juiek ua hs eloved p againe.

*The ne:t ! ssw of any of the partier, wes, i dDelfcve, the day 2fter
lahor Ay e astawber o, 10LE - vhen slortly efternoon, I thi:k,
Yethryn in e . oiv. . fokely “cuel, uc:iuxpuanied by & wamal &Ré yoang
girl, 4drov: {nto Ky place arounl to the bask of the houses {he
woman e ;1) 2xre u: on ¢h~ beck porch and got scme wet.s, ‘dle
fathryn ceme {080 the house anC talked 8 while, <hc 5284 ahe had
xicaed Ceorge as he was hot theres 5he said she Ywé b 'n o Bilext,
! 18aissinpl, and Cedrpe hed bdeen there sll richt Bdut v & gone when

e ¢ ot tharoe h (Yrthryn! losled & couplc of fol.dn: cots =2né o
to> en 2thy awufi, ! guess, which she hat left there tho first
timr a%r 2ame ‘n the truck tO Yy house. *nf sha “nd Y egoprriemae
Teft.e Tont ctaved nl; »hout 30 minudas o thet ocoesii . bhe tore
Ly the 7iret 1l-4ier ‘e hed vritte for Caorge - i srote IR encther
1att=r, + £ ¢0ld sv tc tell inorge to caxz-uwalcete with her s o we
)T, “enax)l Telivery, i Antunio, Temmas,

1 "eturdey, le.‘emder 9, 19:3
~rther enrl. in the mornfag, e » end 6648 “Lelly §is back

¢o=n £t ou house end vents to ck.c for tim as sudekly as pese
afbdlo.” I ot sﬂ cer witk 'sr, an when we got $o Srrnte
ne, eetiag wion previcw iastructiams of cathryn, I wemt to the tale-

aech office et tle raflioad statfonm and semt & tels gyem by :estera

“nfon bty Fethewm, ex follows:
; All b1C
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Cen~rul Delivery,
San Antomin, Texase

Yothsr better,
irs Baker”

T tnen zent 1t UMD on cur tc e urtem Fame, w¥hich is

& t of 3ante Ana, ané there 1 Tount Ooorge Zelly alﬂiac’ax the
porelle lic had & blesk Lodel » Ford Coupe with Tenncusee iiconse
“leteae i tOL. him I had sent the teletram %0 Fat¥ryn. Es mid,

~ all, wve ¥ill g0 dack t0 your house ené wais herts About Sark
¢hnt -voning, septexdar 9, he end I left tn hiz Yo.€ Toupe
eud vent to my housee hLe stayst heare wntil ifoncsy, - ~uvtamber 11,
vued just sbout mool or & little &fter, r.thryn ia the Yord plokeup
with the 14ttle rirl, ahowed W et By plaoce. ig goom 8 she gt thare
se4aryn told Coverge ho was & dammed foel, an: should Lave Bac bettor
ssnoe thun t0 g0 off to :ississippl where she oouldn't get In to ch
w{t; him, es he knev s8ho neeisd mubey, apd that ke h:d just gose dowa
thaee oWafne oier Shed wopan. Te eall he uas Just trying to teke
ere o Vtascl” wnddl B ocoddl vt 4 tauih »ith bed, Xe thryn celled
var o fremof 123, cpr ue cxllel Lo anotler &xmed Ly They only
str ¢ an this occasfon sdbout U minuter, but Lclex Bcoving Geoe
(rotwmegm® v~ £a Srie Yo Uod Toape Leo Jovr & Turkanty Clice o
lerve §¢ 4n tte arerc, °rd alm that ¢ engt’:ing camo up € srite or
“2re him &8 Te ¥e Arnold, Cenarel Teldvery, Cum iztonlo, Texce If 1%
w0V eholohe i hey lert in-the toxd Truck.

61 e tembey 12, 1¥.5, i took “eopge felly'r Fot
end pleced it §a hi= Gereres
§ {8 ezre Thet ceme 8ty
to appear ir "Llshome
1 : i 424 © _E30T .e v.MIle a2hi Jodks ek o ¢ $§
wler . (ot MCr.i, ! sent tame ame of the Woys domm to
rarm, to get su’ bring hin hama th:t atghte - 2 :
@y ol my thov h w ‘t‘.enlf. t'a?:‘:ﬁ ore rhex the su%;?zabu ‘,',:: t?v‘n
on :im, ebout the Lellye havine teen at our nlaece Tn the 14t of
Cotamdber, 1¢.0, I weut tc ;emta ime, Texse, after ®-yin: 2 writin:
tedl. % 3us mveL,;a {2 Coleman, &nd sat 1n wy cep Ir “=rta inz ent

Y SR [
riatel

T i il W e e saicl teed A nMAr PR G enn renandar g
rolls us

T Jen gITl piok uu nottar'n helle Retter
V. . LICKe ~0R'L IeuRD MAYD6e "

Y'ﬂ.ich f ;19;9:’. in ah oavelope without eturn rddress en ¥ {ih ] v
Ara-aet to L, . raold, Ueawswl Twif vy, ..aa wntonio, Texcae

=g ~tovo wcoowmt ocovers all of tfhc times [ have seen, leart from,

op ¢ *aptel to corresiond with i4ildyn and oo 8l or
¢t.cr', esince the kicnapin;: of !z. Urschele ree 1 or eithe: o

1 Al BIC
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*One thing I have cmitted, upor imstruetioms of George e Kntleyn
Eelly, I shimk, on Sertamber 17, 1883, L sent ¢ po:t ofice moncy
orcer to iathryn's daughter, -muline Fry, for 76,00, at Tamdi e,
Textbie ML Of thax ;eve me the money on. asked ms to got 4t to hir
wishout reil,

~un Septeabar 15§ 1930, I eallel Sheriff out of the Mage
-hetter -Cefe;—sbout moon; - T2 truthy
thet Imthryn and Ceo ilelly bal bean to my se twies, 85 t)at I

wa: 80Ty 1 hod 1ied 1o him 8 Loy days before that vhen i %614 him
they hnd not tren tc my pleece,

“wn September 11, 1933, Wéﬁtf—or Coleman,

Toxes, nnd Speefal pent of t'.0 Tepartuout of Ju-tice,
came $o my home 2nd talkad vith mee 1 t0ld them Both vt thet time,
thththmmcmabuyhdbutoa teprther aaly onee,
right after She Shanrnons were arrested; t they hed resained there

) one night, end I had never ssen Oesrge zimce then, and bad only
z0ei 5tLryl OROe s'nce then, end thet wuas whoan she wnd & wwady ond
il cane 10 ny house & fow cays ufterwards in a Foxd Plekewp Truekj
e.nc. thet I tiad nc {des xhe « thoy might be locatcd, as they Lsé never
told melvharo thry Intended ofmg, &5 thet! they hae uot kUt unyt: ing
2t e nluace,

"M cptembor ¢, 1073, I &imeovored to Chexif QD «v -1l io tetas
Srrerbuwatl of Justics omnte the places on my fexm vhere Ceorne felly
hel seereted in 320,00 biile fna thrmce Ju@ end ¢ syrp cea © $,0080,00,
seoording tc = oount made ‘harof At - Mmy,

"The above stilement 1: made by mo -¢ the Shaiff'c Uffice, Coleman,
Tewrsn, ts ‘poclel sfgent Tivia’ nof Iinvesti;ntso
Unitec -t:tem Derertrrrt of 7. tlee, volwmturily, this 87tk &ry o
vertembe:, 19.:, without thrests or fear of d-resa, tnd without promiss
of Jew:Xi or insunity, end hes beer read over amd tte seme §r t-uce"

L]
(stemed) C.507° i Tviiole
L Nesses?

— gi'é;‘;-l_ai «p€Niy ~IVie oB ©: pVeeticed n

SRAVEL Ll e gpadtawint 01 Just loe, .‘tli.n-. Texas,

e G .Sl cencse

Al bTC
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Coleman, Texas, September 27, 1933,

"I, ©111 Casey, age 60 ycars, address Seata Ama, Texas, Route No. 2,
state thet sometime after warm weather set im & man came to my house.
after dark, I 4idn't know him, bBut he telked liks & womam, and wanted
to rent.s cemp house o my place for about 10 days. Ke wanted to grud

"Cass Coleman lived down oa the Jim Ned Creek about 2 years three or
four miles from my plese. .

"I go to San Angelo every few days. I went wp there %o look feor some

fress one time - I don't know about having treke bands put on my car in
San ingelo, I picked wp 2 or S hoboes on the way uwp to Sea ingelo. I
R don't know whether Cass Colamen was one of them or net. I dila't give
Colemsn -‘:1000&.

ey *This man Baler gave me & $100,00 -~ I believe he gave me & ome huadred
: dollar bills, and s:1& he wanted them changed. I pioked Cass Coleman
A up the next moraming this side of the Ked House, and we went to San
379 Angelo, Texas, together iz my car. ¥hen we got there I wouldn't chem
% those $100.00 dills because Cess Colaman $0ld me something adowt that
c—an man Baker, dbut I doa't remember what he saifd. I couldn't say whe'her

he and I dfscussed the Ursedel Kidmaping Case or net that day. Upem
our arrival et San Angelo I 4rove into a garage. The first one to the
Ticht after you turn right just as you get into town on a paved stre. t.
3 Cass Colaman left me at the garage that day ené I had sam breke bands
- s put {n my eer; that {s had the brake bards relined, The man at the
N garage knows me,

"He and I stayed in Sen Angelo meybs & oouple of hours that day,
then on the way dback to Coleman, ve stapped in Balliager, Texas,
vhere I bought for the men Beker two sheete and a pillow sase or two,

X2 I believe Cass Dought & mattress and other sturf I wenlda't de sure.
g;, I bought the sheets and cases at Pemay's Store. Out here at a 1ittle
Pt - drug store I bought & dime'e worth of rat polson for Baker.

"Coleman got out of my car out arcund the Ked House that eve.ing and
gave me the change for Baker. Ba:er had tcld us to pay ourselves out
of the m.ney we ot changed so each, Coleman and I, took §100.00.

*I charged the men Baker §10,00 for the use of the house for 10 days,
I.got that rent money out of the money we got in “an 4ngelo.

"Beker hed an 0ld Chevrolet Car. . He came to town every day. Anyvay
he left therc every dmy, I don'¢ k:.ow whers he went,
1

/"
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"I got home that night Coleman and I went to Sen Angelo, about 9:
o'clocke I took the stuff we bought for him to his (Baker's) house,
that evening before I went to my own house. He thazked me, amd I
ctve him what chanze was left out of the £100,00 bill,

*This man Feker had an automatic pistol there and a 1ittle 22 calidre
taryet gun, . .

*The dove statement {s male by me volumtarily to Spesial Agext
Divison of Investigatioca, United _tates Department of Justies,
et Coleman, Texas, this 27th day of Septemder, 1935, vitheut threat
or fear of duress and without promise of reward or immunity, emd
have bhad the same read over to me, and the same {s trus,”

(signed) V¥.C.CASEY.

T itnessen:

G s:-:ci.! icont, Division of Investication,

United -tates Tepartmont of Justice, allas, Texes.

G -1 1f, Colemen, Texes.

Al BIC
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Colaman, Texas, Jep teaber 27, 1935,

"I, %11l Casey, em the same persoa who furnished a statemeat to
Special 4, ent of the Divisiox of Iln-tig.tloa.

United .-tates Department o wo
_— - or thres paragrephs of that statement contain am errcaecus st:.te-
ments, and I now desirs to change tham,

r*is s matter of fact Cass Coleman, who— I heve knowa off and on for
over 20 years, caze t0 Ry house one evening safter warm weather hegan,
and said he had a man by the name of Baksr who wantad to rent a vaennt
house from me, end tris man d{&a’t know how loag he would want to rent
the house. Thst night after dark two men came to my place ‘» a car and
on: of them said *'¥1ill, this is Daker®, the other man s {4 *Yes, C.D.
Baker', The man who wanted to rent the house. That is wvhem the man
Baker gave me the 2 one hundred dollar bills to gt ehamged the mext

‘ly.
. ~™his man “aker looked to be over 6' or 6' 1" in heisht and had
: durk shady skin, 1ike he had some Indien bBlood im him. Fe would
: weigh about 160 powmde., ¢ hsd drown hair.
s *The rest of my originel c-tutement is correct.
‘Miaade voluntarily zt Coleman, Texas, this 27th day of September 1933."

e

Y itnesses:

G s»ocisl igent, Divieion of Investigation,

Uni-ed States Lepartment of Justiee, [ellas, Texas.

W s:erire, Coleman, Tems.

e — e
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Coleman, Tex: s, Septembder £8, 1933,

"1, oars e Sap Texas ,
stete that

@D :y vite gave dbirth to a beby om iugust 15, 102.. I think

two nights tumncm“% and uiih.r _

— .Y (4 TR hOuse an o evrolet .
%no at that time staying at our house. Mr,
Coleman introdused the stranger vith him ss, I believe the initials -

-CeBs, last name Laker, and seid ¥r. Baker was an ofl men fram Oklahoms
who wented to stey there at my plese for a few 4d-ys to lock the
country over, prospect and hunt squirrels, ani that he would just
camp out up in the pasture and not stay at our h use, and I told

then that would be all right. The man stayed and Coleman weat oa
beek to his house.

"The next Sunday moming Kr, Colemaz came beck to my home ané bdrought
his mmaller ehildren with him, He wert wp in the peasture amd talked
with the man he had 1:£4% there. Paker didn't come around my house
and I never saw him between the time he came and that Sunday. That
afterncon ¥r. Coleman left my hama and said "I am going over here to
see a guy", dut 4i4n't ssy who. Ee wes goae about two hours and re-
turned, an:. said Baker is going to leave herc. Then along & out

dark X, Coleman and the man Beker left my plase i{n the 0ld Chevrolet
Sedan, but I never Imew xhere they went. Coleman came back to my
house after dark & foot.

"I don't remember just when it wae, bDut same time uft:-r the above oo~
eurrenses told me that the man Baker was thc seme mean w'o

had visited et home {in company with Mrs, Ore Shannon

nd Kathryo the sumer bolfore, end that he was really George Kelly.

"The next I heard of Kelly or saw him was I delieve August 27,
1903, on & Sumday, when my wife amd I stopped by Mre
C. E. Colemanis home and Kelly was there aslesp on a de:

"The next I heard of EKelly was on September 9, 19.&, when I got home,
=y wife said Fslly haed come thore &nid walked right iato the kitchen
before she knew he wrg on the place, end that acting on my Instruce
"7 tiuB to her &t the time she told mc the men I knew as Baker wes in
fact George Lel.y, she ;ot in our ecar amd went to*h@
South of “oleman, Texes, and told him to come get that mal away from
our place. She said Mr., Coleman had cane back to our hame with her
end left with Kelly in Xelly's Ford Coupe. The next morning, Sept,
10, 1935, ¥r. C.E. Colemar cams by the Buf falo Sechool House where I
drive a dus, with my wife {n her ear, amd !r. Coleman called me off
and said "I bave just left & cer dt your house, don't .y
anything about 1t to cnyone™. My wife had teld t0 get

All bl
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Felly away fram our place and tell him not to come tack there anymore.

"I d1dn't say eaything about Kelly or his car hsving been at my place
ct thet time,

*The next I heard or saw of the Lellys, wee about 5: o'eloock PM, Sept.

13, 1933, wvhen I got home fram the sohool, both Kathryn and Oeowge— —

4therwes Géorge was lying on a bed on the front porch and
Fethryn was lying on another bed inside of the hou:e, I t0ld them I
444 not want them there. Geoorge said, 'Rell, we are mot going to
stay long, we just caxe $0 chan e cars.' Thay were in.a Foxd Model A
Pickeup truck., Fe went into my garage and tried to atart the Ford
Coupe which Mr. Coleman had put in the garage ssversl days befure, and
it woulda't start. He pushed the coupe out cn: ran the truek in the
rerage and took the battery out of the truek, then took the bdastery
out of the eewpe, and put the truck dbattery in the coupes My wife
drove up ab: t that time an’ Kethryn anl she talked admt s minute,
then Kathryn ané George left in t'c Iord Coupe which tore Tennessee

licerne ~lates. They at that time hud a little girl with ther nt that
time,

"It rs retnin; the evenin- of September 1Z, 1975, pretty ha~d, bdut
1 got 1r &y cer efter the Yellys left mv pluce an? came in tc the
“herisets Office eré notifled “herift that they had left

my place 1 a Ford Coupe ¢ leaft st ry plese the Ford Truek,
I prontced (D -~ both the next day that 1f
either lLathryn or George relly ceme bask to my place again, I would

iet them stey there and go tc the nearest telsphome end notify the
Lheriffts rrice.

"i wiil testify to the ebove facts 1f called upon to 4o so.

AT AN

i« above stetement 4 mede ly me volumtarfly st Col
tiis 28th day of September, 1932, to Special igent
Tlivision of Investigation, United tatee Department of Justiee,

without threets or fear of duress and without promiee of rew=ré or
imunitYQ- .

e i ———idtneczeer — —— T — T

- Special Agert, Division of Investi:ationm,

tnited States Departmant of Justice, Deilas, Tex-&.

- Al bIC
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fn September 28, 1933,
_Senta ana, Texas,
told them about & month ago thet
two or three miles southwest of
ceker, but that neither of them haa ever seen this man beker.

he (Casey) took to him a cream ¢
water on the place near the shac
hed been &t the shack e few days he (Case
z men by ithe neme of
shooting scrape cnd the officers had been
the men taker about that, JUI 20 SEE E(i: i WLULL ACT; thut 3Saker was already
i about the officers looking for, and

pecked up to leeve when he told X
after “elling him (Casey) that ke

Leker just got in nis cer &nd drove off,
mi-ht be back in a few days end not to rent the shack to any one else es he
neé it paic for for a good long time; that the shack he rented to Beker is
situated on & 50 acre trect of lend purchased some yeers ago by hi
of Santa s~ne; that he treded a house id Sunte ~ne

t “or tris rlace; that he does not consider the 200.00 given to
him by Se..=rfor rent on the house and making the trip to San Angelo and

381linger en exorvitant price, but he does not kuow at whet velue he rendered
the 50 acres for purposes of taxetion. ' -

~ssessor's {ffice at Colemen,
svorn *o on ilarch 8,
following:

3, by

e fugitive, to vit:

who is krown

Criginel
Grantee

Un Sentember

a camplajnt was Tiled before United Stetes Commissione
et ..bilene, iex#s, chargine

were interviewed an
e ha¢c rented the little shack situated a
home, to0 a man by the name of

~eres
Henderec

an

ddress Route &,

The originel statements quoted herein are furnished the United Stetes
Attorney's Office at Dslles.

{n Sectember 26, 193%, will Casey furnished the following informat ion:

Thet while the man who Cess Coleman brought to his place was there
an full of drinking water as there is no ‘
k he rented to this man; that after this man
y) was informed by his daughter that
in thet neighborhood, hed been in a
in there hunting

that he told

(Casey)

“he -tate and County Jax rendition inventory on file in the .ax
.exas, in the name of v, C., and iary Ceasey,
~« C. Casey, licts among other property, the

Jelue

e ~r
wv~vo~

Coleman end Cesey witl heving conspired to harbdor

IZLLY.

=16

All blC

B On Sgptember 29, 19:3, they were removed from Colemen to abilene,
Zexes, by the United sStetles harshal,;and upan being arrai;ned they esch pleeded
not eguilty, weived preliminary hesring and beil was fixed for esch in the sum

<f {10,000,00 ené eeci: wes comitted to the County Jei) et #bilene, Terzs
defzult thereof, ‘

Jexze, in-
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On September 28, 1955,q Clerk in the store of J. C. Penm

at Ballinger, Texes, stated he sold & bill of goods to a rather tall, elderly

man who was easy to sell, The original cash salos t ket was 1dentifi d_Dby
TR TPEI.LT -

{ .‘ e BT % ) Pi1low Cases (
; cL 4) Bheets (

K.
S
F

slasd S

: /‘,,‘
\' |

e

" salled selling a new cotton mattress and possibly an 011 stove to a men about
; the latter part of August; that this man stated he wes from around Velera, —--
-_— e sS cayeg;Tand thinks the man paid for the mattress and stove in cesh ené said he
' would be thére later to get the stove; that leter two men returned to the '=tore

in the afternoon end got this stove.

of the Scuthiend Drug

» : ' 4._....? Store, Coleman, Texas, s!aﬁca!o! oe!!g 25¢ package of rat poison

S § toan elderly man ene afternoon about & month egoy -~ - o .
P ‘! K N . 2 / 4 ‘\ .~
S \ " At¥an Lnélo, Tpxase, ﬁs{: ,‘\3.6 )
. ' s Street, San Angalo, Texas, Wwas interviewed and otef that on - >*
-~ $ ' August , 1083, a man oame into his. garage

in an 0ld model ¥ ¥ord Touring

Car; that he, sinee reading of ¥ill Casey's arrest at Coleman, has recalled
that that is the same person who had §2,80 worth of work done on his car;

that he formerly lived in Coleman County, Texms, when & boy, and engaged in
conversstion with the man who introduced himself &s kil) Casey; that to the
.best of his neollect!on there were two other men with Casey; that they were in
the garage atter noon. _ _

garage L i{n ¢, WOrth end Dallas so
muéh letely that he could drive right on through the traffie without {ifficulty,
also mention that he had been in Oklahoma on cne trip recently; thet Cesey

sa2id theyr had beer trying to buy some gress (pesture), but couié not get eny in
Coleman County, and wes figurine on getting some in Coke County.

<17- A“ b-lo
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' D . ;"Ana, Texms, bn September '14, 1950, h in the OXlahoma City Division Office r!le.-
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P. ¥, Howe, ¢/o Howe's Gei-age,q, stated thet he recells
Casey and two other men being in the garage on August » 1933; that efter meeting
Casey they engaged in conversation, ené ascerteained that he and Casey's fether

igre old acquaintances,
: é"’ PRI : S

NOTE: original st 185U "4n the writing of

—wee furnished Lgent by - and i{s in the Dallas

Tile,

At Santa 4Ana, Texas, the original telegram was located, dated September
9, 1833, addressed to L. W. Arnold, General Delivery, San A:nteﬂte,'rexas, '¥other
. ‘oetter' signed R. Baker, This originel telegram is in the custody of -
ta Fe Railroad Station. égent and Telegmph Qpezrto:'.
(::1:

’a

nlte reterredk as hav.ing heen mafled by him fran Santa

b

" KT DALLAS, TRXASe | oo e e e

On October 2, 1933, t:e facts 1n connection with the herborin& of George
end Kathryn Kelly by su’bjects Cassie Colemad and ¥Will Casey, were submiited
to the Fecer_al Grand Jury, end indictments were returned es _follows: .

1) Charging that on or about August 20, 1933, {n Col emen County, Texas,

4 the said eubjects conepired together to harbor .and eoneeal George Kelly. \
N : 3 {
) P } 2) Cherging meie l'.. Colefnan in \give )eparat counts with‘gavmé
‘ T ’ (a)  -on two occasions “harbored-and concealel both George ‘and Kathryn Kelly, end

in three counts with having harbored and concealed George Kelly.

3) Charging Will Casey in two counts with having harbored end concealed
George Kelly. A

Photographe of the shack rented by W{ll Oeaey to George Kelly were b-
utheDelleeoftL filev -

Py

Weight 155
Eyes Dblue
Heir brown

All BIC



. ‘ﬂccupation. trader & Farmer .l 0 .
> E LT Redidence: RFD #2, Senta 4na, Texas.
Marital status: wife & 6 children (grown)
Complexion: medium
Nat 1’v1ty ¢ Tennessee.
i e ‘Pl P N&t. I-&*I- Div. ) - o
. Prior record. claims none,
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| 7=L4Sz 12426,
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nas——

& -

o

i
1
!
. - ) . Mr. Lester ........
!
1
)

Telephone Y z':“rd‘e?égram'si to Postal Télegrapb |

L T OV S U SO
R P .-




DR AR i

1 e -

- - - m—

-
s e, .




UV RPUSIIS SV

PP AR T e

b

-

-

-
-

Aebe mimatder e amn b

& October 7, 1935.
\bcorper I; -[1§5-7 ¢

3

y
’ ;._.-U

£ O 7 109 & |

Spesial ¢ ia
mﬂlm‘z?hmugxu;,

Res IUEETIFICATION ORDERS,

I ea trsasmitting herewith oopy of a letter received in
the Divisien dated September 29, 1933, mm
Sheriff, Lampssas Commty, Tums, vherein he regues
of nbjoctn ibwr Uaderhill, Verme Killer, Richard Galatas, aad
Robert Brady, and whereia he advises that Deputy Saeriffs st Bvaag,
Coryell Counly, Texas, also desire photegraphs of these subjects.

You are instructed o forward Identification Orders ea
m;to;-cmmm.unnuatbuhvuvdhm
Kangas City Obshruction of Jus '
cases, to Deputy the Laspasas,Texas,
County Seat;, and to the Deputy s of Coryell Commty, Evant,
Texas.

Kindly reviev your salling list ea Identifisatien Orders
and sake certain that suffisient cepiss ef Identification Orders
are furnished to the Sheriffs within the jurisdiction of your ter-
ritoqhordcﬂnteo’luqh fervarded dy them to thelr
Deputy Sheriffs, as in the instent matter Deputy Rneritr QD
appears certain that he viewed subjects George R. kelly and Lstixys
mmmmu tonlo prior to thelr apprehen~

Very truly yours,

TwTEmE T o L
TEFTI i

Bacl. 360460.

Direector.

; o1
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Octodber 7, ‘ 1933.

Dear Sirs

I aa in receipt of your letter of September 29,
1933, dated at Bvaat, Temss, whereia you requested phote-
graphs of Wildur Underhill, Veras Miller, Richard Gelatas,
and Robert Brady.

WY

-

Please be advised that I have instructed the 8an A
Antonlo office of this Division to forwurd you eoples of .
Identification Order:z issued by the Divisica oa these in- -
dividwals, together with copies of Identifieatiocn Orders omn
other individuals wented by the Divisioa in recent kidnaping o
cases,and the Lamsas Ciiy shooting sherein ssveral officers |38
and s 8pecial Agent of this Division wers killed.

I sppresiate your expression of interest sad desire
to effect the apprehension of individuals wanted by the
Division, aad I have instructed the 8ea Antomio office o
place your name on the mailing list to ressive future Ideant-
ifieation Orders, The address of the Sem Aatonio offies of
this Division is as follows:

Special igent in Charge,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Departaent of Justies,

1216 Saith-Yowng Tower Building, - -
San antoaio, Tuxmws - T T T T e

6
»
‘

Br, Ous 7, Jomnes, g
A
o

Very truly yours, (

D!.ri‘.etor. A ‘ ‘ B-l C/

ra—
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)“ley Stream, L.I.

5 - : ute, Oot. 8,1933

'. . * - J

’ ]

) .

. /;',
¥on. J.Edgar Eooven C{
Director, U.8.B. of I,
Washington, D.C. \\
o7
My dear Direetor: /6/
Re: TheordoredBentz, . alias Te ng
13 AT 0 80
' B ¥ ¥

If you heve not elready recieved & request from Inspector (NN

4040 80,will you please provide me,with & ecopy;in duplicate for use of

nyself and Distriot Attorney of Onondaga County,Syracuse,N.Y. of oriminal
record as reflected dy your Buresu's files,photo enclosed of subjeot,

San Francisco # 48921, againat whom I have a felony warrant,Forgery £nd
Degree,issued yesterday at Syrecuse,N.Y. and which ocase I will present to
Grand Jury, at Syracuse,N.Y. on Friday,l3 th inst., at 10:00 A.X. and for -

purpose District Attorney has requested me to secure ocopy of criminel rec:

also set of ringerprints and signature of prisoner for ocomperiscn of
handwriting

Curtiss 8%. Express Terminal ,Buffalo,N.}

All bIC
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Railway Express lgney, s
Curtiss Street Ixpress Terkismal, : )
Buffalo, New Yoxk. .

oo st \_.\ 'f.’ o g ) / .

LI S T W S
A Ill npl: to your letm o.fOctobc 8th, 1 anm attaching
ror your information duplicate coples of the eriminal record @isclosed
by the mutiﬂ.oation tiJ.u ot thls Division iz the ease of Theodore
Beng, - - ovm T T

) I am also attaching a photostatic cony of the fingerorint
card of this pereon which contains Lis aig:nature as dieclosed by our
files. - --
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER oL ,‘, .
DIRECTOR . ’

: e Gl b'7C Bhrstington, B. 0. /'
October 7, 1933.

MEMORANDUK FOR THE DIRECTOR.

-4
C
Lo
Agent in Charge Blake called from Dallas end states that A
Thomas L)@nion, the jail keeper, had been given two years and $10,000 g
fine, and Grover C.XBevill was given 1/ months, both sentences to be B
served in the penitentiary at Leavenworth. t
R Mr. Blake also stated he just got the seJenoes from Oklehoma
)_ ; City, which are as follows: o
Lot
AR O v©e QSb : 8
S Albert L,”Bates, Harvey Y. Bailey, R. G. Shannon and Mrs. Ora L. >
Tl ¢ Shannon received life imprisonment. Armon®Shennon was given 10 yesars, vy
vhich was suspended. The two St. Paul defendants, Edward Barney Berman o
and CliffordSkelly, were given 5 years each in the penitentiary. g
My, Nathan just called and stated that the sentence on R. G. g
Shannon has been stayed for 60 days to give him an opportunity to line
up his affairs. Mrs. Ora L. Shannon's sentence has been steyed for 10 6~
deys. The two St. Paul defendants are to be relessed on bond pending 6“
appesal. i -
- \ o
) Respectfully, W
: \
; =

V. R, Hughes.

. &
1-NS=95L |

RECORDED DVSC, 65 70 .
s i
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, Bifision of Jnestigation e
Ve QD . 8. Bepartment of Justice 1)&/ . Gutm
| Haslyington, B. €. . Coun
e October 6, 1933, A

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

I taiked to NN of the Accomnting Division, with

ce to the possibilijies of engaging an aeroplane for the

se of transporting tife prisoners at Oklahoma to the penitentiary.
stated that Ye did not think it would be possible for the
Dixision to pey for thisptransportation; that it would be necessary for
thefiarshal to pay for it but that he felt that the Marsghal's account
would be approved. Relative to the return trip stated he
did not think that any arrangements could be made which would be approved
by the General Accounting Office but he suggested that the Agents could
return, of course, by the reg'tﬂ.a.r air routes rather than in a chartered

plane. o
\

Subsequently I talked to ¥r., Nathen on the telephone and advised
him of this arrangement and suggested that he have the Marshal telegraph
the Department immediately upon the sentencing of the prisoners, reguest-
ing suthority to engage & plane and that the authority would be granted
by the Department. Mr. Nathan stated that he had looked into the :
possibilities of air travel and it was ascertained that it would be im-. -
sgible to engage a Condor plane similar to that used on the trip from .-
phis; however, he could obtain from the Trangoontinental and Western
Air Lines a three-motor, eleven passenger Ford plane and the cost would
be $400; that he can obtain this at any time on 8ix hours notice. He
stated that the Marshal, who seems to be a rather sound individual,
prefers to use an armored car but is agreeable to the plane if the -
Divigion thinks that advisable. Mr. Nathan stated he felt that the
armored car would be entirely safe but, of course, the plane would be
) much faster. He says that if they decide on the plane it would probably
¥ be possible only to take four Agents and two Deputy Marshals; thet is,
) figuring that there will be five prisoners to transport. Of course, if
the Minneapolis defendants are not giv tﬁtiary sentences there

may be only three prisoners e:i tc-a.té ﬁ [

I have endeavored m tou
tive to the arrangements for the designatd.on of the peni éntiary
the prisoners and for immediate entry into the peniten mml QEB“’??-'M.
mwas out all morning and while he returned at ch
imm ly left for the ball game and his secretary advised that she SiiCE
would call me upon his return this aftermoon and I will see him jmmedimtedyy
of course. Fo ] FILE

<
Respectfully, ' «

Al BIC o

V. ®. Bughes.

ref
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER e )
DIRECTOR -
Mr. Cirgg
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October 7, 1933. ' Mr. Locke_____

. oo Nl l Mr. Nathan.____

et o o ——

Mt. Tolson__ *"]

MEMORANDUK FOR THE DIRECTOR.

I talked with Mr. Nathen and advised him that a
elegram had been sent by.the Depertment to the United States
Marshal authorizing the Marshal to charter anraeroplane for the
Eurpose of transporting Bailey and Bates from Oklahoma City to
eavenworth, Kansas; that the Department had seen fit to send
this telegram before waiting for the request from the Marshal
and the only gualification was that the Marshal d endeavor
to handle the matter as economically as possib ¥r, Nathen
’ stated that his troubles were with the Deputy shal, who had
been in the service about 25 years; that he was having no trouble
with the United States Marshal and he thought the matter would be
ironed out; that in any event they would go even if they had to
hire a plane and he would take 5 Agents along regardless of the
Chief Deputy Marshal s arrangements.

Respectfully,

/7344—--/?‘-—;—5

V. W. Hughes.

s
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DIRECTOR i Mr. Toleon
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m‘. b7C/ I 8. Bepartment of Justice f M’.- Egan
o3& horing

Uetober 7, 1933.

Rty Wty -

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Agent in Charge Bleke states thet there were indictments
‘,. g drewn before the fourth and final one was accepted in the Manion escape
-  case. He states that the first indictment hed an incoirect date. It
i wag discovered, however, before taking it into the Court and corrected . #5eg:
’ as the Orand ‘Jury was in session. The second indictment was demmrred to.5%=:

The Assistant United States Attorneys, upon the filing of the demurrer, °

exemined the indictment carefullyand decided that it might possibly be -3¢

faulty and that they should draw another one. The famlt in this indict- g

) T ment lay in the fact that the two parties were charged with conspiracy to. 3

violate Section 246, which punishes the attempt to rescue and conceal a -

D PR prisoner, and in the same count were charged with aiding end abetting
0 under Section 24/ of the United States Code in &llowing a priscmer to
—_— ,2 escape. This indictment likewise was corrected before it got into Court.’
The third indictment, which was taken into Qourt and which was ruled out

r4 by the Court charged comspiracy to rescue and aiding and abetting in a

v rescue in the same count and the second count charged Manion only with

— 7 . aiding and abetting. It was held that the indictment could not charge
9 two persons in one count and one person in another count. :After this .
oA indictment was thrown out Agent Blake states that he suggested to Assist-.
ant United States Attorneys Jones and Hood, who worked together on the

several indictments, that they ought to make an ef ‘to get a boxb proof .

indictment and he suggested they call in Mr. E. J. ¥ rippen, former Assistant _

Y United States Attorney who had drawn many conspiracy indictments and had

never had ocne thrown out on him. They did call in Mr. Crippen and they
worked until midnight that might draewing & valid indictment. MNr. Crippen

is now the Dean of the Dallas Police Law School and of course,
is practicing law as well. - -
- -15-757
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i Mr. Toleon.. 3

CLYDE ALEXANDER, .
VICL PRES. & GEN, MOR.

October 5, 1933

Mr. J. Bdgar Hoover, Director,
Division of Investigation,

U. Se Department of Justice,
Weshington, D. C, ’

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Wish to acknowledge receipt of your
letter of September 25th:

It is indeed & pleasure to us to know
that your organization appreciates the small contri-
bution we made, and I want to take this occasion to
commend you and your organization for the good work
you did in solving this cese and pushing it through
to finasl conclusion. I should thimk this kind' of
action would be very discouraging to gangdom.

Wishing you continued success, I am,

Sincerely yours, 4
Ayt e
CHA/Xk
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“ DIRECTOR o R Mr. To\8On .ooo=e"
'g oreo o - o s & Clegg.-—- *
Bisision of Infresdigation LM veards
- H. 3. Bepartmend of Fustice v 1 §
v HuUgnes--=—
Busliington, B. 0. 3
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECIOT. o,
Q
e
, S
On October 3, 1933, telephonic information was obtained &
f. of the Fed Radio Commiesion, to the effect )
‘thajMradio hroadcasting stationg'mw at Memphis, Tennessee, is owned t&
i « R. E. C, Incorporated. This corpora%on designates its chief %
' businees a8 that of broadcasting and H. B.

ooten, President of the
corporation, owns 88% of the stock. Only the names of those stock-

holders, who own more than 10%, are required to be listed with the
Federal Radio Commission.

- This station has been operating since January 17, 1924,
v when it was first issued a license by the Bureau of Navigation.

G statod that there is no indication that this station
is owned, controlled, or has any connection with eny newspaper in

Memphis, Tennessee. The stations are required to list their interest
in any other broadcasting station for the interest of

a1 gand Ad400

;‘ of their
officers. advised that the newspaper s Memphi e -
‘ is station WMC, which is owned and controlled by the emp 8 Commercial ¢g—
S Appeal, Inc. 100% of t.m.s corporation is owned by James ond. K
) § Respectfully,

ol
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3

—+
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Owned by Station “ac. H. B. Wooten,
President, omg: =+ Btocke He signed tb
last application for 1icense for permit with
the Federal Radio Commission. Station has been -
operating since Jenuery 17, 1924. Principal a
business is brdadcasting and there is no indicatim
the corporation or Mr. Woodin has any connections i. -
with any other stations. W.M.C. is the newspaper .
broadcasting station in ilemphis. No connection
between two stations. Station W.M.C. Owned by
Memphis Commercial Appeal, Inc., stock of which is® -

100% owmned by James Hammond.

" .-
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S /;3?03 ATTENTION OR ACTION AS INDICATED
Ay ‘

7 ‘ DATE
° DIRECTOR
MR. TOLSON
MR. APPEL
MR. BAUGHMAN
MR. CLEGG

MR. EGAN

MR. HUGHES_
MISS GANDY
MRS. SKILLMAN

—

UNIT FOUR
FILES SECTION
PERSONNEL FILES SECTION
EQUIPMENT SECTION i
CHIEF CLERK'S OFFICE

UNIT FIVE
IDENTIFICATION SECTION
STATISTICAL SECTION_

STENOGRAPHIC POOL____
CORRECT
RE-WRITE:
RE-DATE
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PLEASE SEE ME

HAROLD NATH:K
ROOM 318
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DATE
DIRECTOR
MR. TOLSON_
MR. APPEL
MR. BAUGHMAN /Y'/
MR. CLEGG
MR. EGAN
MR. HUGHES
MISS GANDY

MRS. SKILLMAN

UNIT FOUR
FILES SECTION _
PERSONNEL FILES SECTION
EQUIPMENT SECTION .
CHIEF CLERK'S OFFICE N

UNIT FIVE /4%
IDENTIFICATION SECTION_
STATISTICAL SECTION_ _

STENOGRAPHIC POOL

CORRECT

RE-WRITE,
RE-DATE

PLEASE SEE MNE

HAROLD NATHAN
ROOM 318
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:?Aergency conditions, it has become
“itail evér¥.act1vity that may not
al in thgqperformp.nce of its work.

N \\_\}

( tbe Bufeau will dis-
e 536&&9 ters containing

other th&ﬁ the 1hw- enforcement

a f1ngerprint record tg:xheégureau

e the practice of- notgfygék the

~Irequested advlea oftb rehen-

ive. -In addition; an af¥ra copy

arrésting officer, marf®d for the ~
icial, will be f9§warded 1n accord-

: S
dents will noté that this curtailment
ctivity will not affect its primary

identification data on Tingerprint -
matter of cooperation and in order
maintained, it is kindly reguested
dlacing notations on prints trans-
that extra copzes of the criminal

ppreciate, in view of existent economic
Jis action and I want to assure you
ivery possible assistance in matters
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203 Post Office Building,
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titePaulMinnesota,
October )
Vs
Special Agent in Charge, 1 el
Division of Investigation, o o7 ‘
UsSDepartmsnt of Juntioe, : .
224 Federal Building, o Tk .
Oklahoma City, Oklahomm, .M.’Z—W e
D . ) L 4 .\‘; i .
Dear 8ir: Re: G:ORGE R.KILLY, uﬂwm% —
CHARLXS P.URSCHEL, Victim,
KXDEKAPING,

StoPaul Fils No,7=8,

¥ith reference to msmorandum attached to latter for this

office from .issistant Director H,NATHAN, Okluhome City, Oklahoms,

dated Auguet 241933, under the fifth lead for Chicago, it is noted
that the following is listed: "AT 6429%, It is noted in paragreph &,
pbe 9 of the report of 3pecial Ageat . Ste.PuulyMinnesota,
dated Sep temder 7,1833, that this is s Ainwsapolis, Mimmesota, mumber,
Through Inspector GENMSSEMEENED of the St.Peul Police Department, it
was determined that Atlantic 6629 has been changed to Atlantie 3834,
apd iz listed in the mame of Room 738 West Hotel, Min-e=
apulisy Minnesotas It is kmowm that the ocoupents of this room have
some connection with Subjects BERAAN and SKELLY emd ISADORE BLU TRF:LD,
{ same {s not actually & part of their offices, which are rooms 729-30
Yest Hotel, The mame of West Hotel, does mot appesr in
the current Minmeapolis City Direstory, It is moted, further, that

G gave that mmber es a forwarding address whem he checked out
of the Ryan Hotel, om Augustdl, 1933, Mrtﬂ ooanec ted

with ISADOR. BLUM NFILD, in Minnsapolis. is unknowm to
Agents of this Division Office and :ihe name is belicved to be anm aiiss
of same of the mea connected with SubjectBiR iNe The JWest Hotel is

more or less aof & hoodlum uangout end B0 informatiom of value esn be

- BecUréd through the mumageuent; bovever, this amgle will- receive furiier

cureful st:ention in the immediste future,

Juz's SADWICH SHOP, 276 South Pront, is not listed in the
current directory in the cities located in the St.Paul Division Terrie
tory.

Inquiry at the Hotel StjPasul, St.lsul,Minnesote, failed to
disclose that K:LLY and his wife, under their correct mames, or kmowm
allss s, registered from July 15 to august 80,1933, Inquiry at the Lovry
Hotel, disclosed .C.S'LNRON, Ascount 595267, registered on august 3,
1933, at 11:58 i.Mep being essigned to Foom 840y They gsve their home
address &8s Park lane Villa, ’leveland, Ohio, and during the time that
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they were at the hotel, they culled -.tlantie¢ 2181, which is the Hotel Radis-
son, at Minnsapolis, Minnesots,

accounte 7They st .red ons large bluck 16 eylinder vadillsc Sedan st the Lowry
Carsge, vhioch bore Ohio liocense 7691-965, On leaving, an ascount of $68.90
was paid in cash, 35,00 of which was for roams; 15¢ for the eall to Minaeepo=

iis; wvalet service 32,25, and garage 50¢, Inquiry st the St.i'aul Hotel wee
conducted by Special Agentd

Ther: being B0 Hotel Shermes in Minnsapolis, Minnesots, ine
quiry was mude at the iHotel Sheridan, Marquette Avenue and llth Street, The
records show, under date of August 4,1933, that Mr, and Mrs, R.G.Shannon,
Park isne 7ills, “leveland, Ohio, checked in at 8:19 M., folio 8842, The
handwriting 48 thut of a women and, apparently, is 1.5, L.LLY'G writinge They
were assigned to Foom 726 byﬂ who readily identified the
photograph of KATHRYN KILLY a8 MiSG. RG.SHANNON, He stated that he had no
rvoolleation of the man, passing by the name of k,G.SHANNOR, nor that they
were accompenied by & smell girl, identified the
photograph of iILLY a8 a persom he had seen about the hotel, The records
show that the SHANNOMG remmined at the hotel until August 7,1033, when they
checked out at 8:27 i.Mes Their bill amounted to §13.69, which was paid by
cash, The room was 33,50 per day and was oocupied thres nights; loundry was
32.49; on Auguet 441933, two looal teslephone calls,f10¢; on august 85,1933,
tvo local telephone calls,€10¢; on August 6,1933, three locel telsphone calls,
30¢. “he telenhone cells were as follows:

Date Kumbdber ealled
August 401833 Main 8547
August 441933 atlantic 2181

Atlantic 2181(Oslled two times)

August 5,1938
Atlantic 2181(Celled three times),

Augast 8, 1933

Atlantiec 2181 is the telephons number assigned to the Hotel
Redtescn, Yinncapuiis, minnseo tae maln 8047 18 listed to the Netionsl Hetail
Plumbers iscooistions 1203 esley-Temple building, Mimnea;olis, Minmeaota.
The city directory £ r Minnsepolis, shows KI'.FuX, President; . .H.LACHER, Vice-
President; O.T.Nelson, Jecretary; Hugo Guentzel, Treasurer, and H.E.Harroun,

Manager and Counsel,

All bIC
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who is known to be ‘eliable, advised thet

He

is an ex-policeman of the Minneapulis Police Department and, es far a
kno¥s, he is of good standing. stated that s married to

and is in mo rescket, ss far es he knows,. is matter
vill receive further eppropriate attentin, Interview with wgy con=-
ducted by sSpecial Aeeuk

At the ‘adisson Hotel, Special igent(@l-onausted the
following investigatiom:

" At the Hadisson Hdotel, Minneapolis, I examined room registrur
sheets and found on sheut dated isugust 5the1933, the full.wing:=

Hoom Name of Guest aAgoter
Tes2 - G.L.Davis, Indienapolis,Ind, 1421

The above was in the handwriting of Bates, Geo.L.Davis being one of his alieses,
The folio ocard showed he registered at 4:00 PMe; nugust 5th.1933. and checked
out 12:40 ey nugust 8thy18335, In addition t0 34,00 p-1 day for lodring,
other char:cs, ees follovs, were made:=-

21,60 « valet service - slip showing imitisl "H"

34.02 - laundl’ - mark GoL.D. (NO 1“1“‘.1. on chs.s&ip)

£1,75 « bar service
40 - telephone.

-

Regarding the 1,50 valet oharge, I intervieved QD tve
person meking initial "H" on the slip. He stated he mever saw the occupant of
noom 1452 (Bates); that the suit was brought to him by the bellboy e&nd delivered
t0 the guest the same way, after pressing. (The hotel keeps no records as to
bell service).

Regarding the 34,02 for lsundry, no marks were on the slip, and
laundry %eeps no other records, Laundry is mark:-é on each washing regardless of
het appears on the laundry at the time it is received by the lsundry, This {i:

t0 protect the hotel ag:inst los:es, or mix-ups. :

Concerning the 31,75 bar servioo. end the .40 telephone:= (n
the bill, as peid, it eppeared that Batés disputed these items and they were
never paid by hime he 31.75 bar servics and .40 telsphone were telen off and
"eity wooouni" charged., -~ search of &ll oity esccounts feiled to produce these
items, 7The Daily Journml wes examined, end all other aveilable records searched
in sn effor: to locute to whom these ite:is hud been transferred, 4ill employees
having anything to 4o with the account were questioned but they were at a losr

All B1C
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to explain the mamer in vhieh it had been handled, I searched sll long dise
tance toil calls for the period iuguat 4 to_Auguot 9,1933,—all-Twin Oity cails —
and all loosl ealls for the seame period in an effort to determine how the eha:ge
nsd been made, without sucecess, The fuct that it s .40 indicates to me thet

it wes either four Saint Paul, or locsl ocalls,

It was explained that one, Glenn H,Davis, had & saxple room
in the hotsl that dey but hed not registered und ths accounts maey heve beaome
rmixed as Glenn H.Bates did not have & eard {n the bookkeeper's office, This

o was only & supposition. (NG = ocontiming kis trecing end
I s» contact‘ug him tomorrow for further imformation. "

Inacmock as {t 1s definitely imowa thet (Do <t.Peul,

!
! and -of Ninueepolis, sre very closel: connected with BARNRY B RMAN and
others of this investigetioms 1t 18 believed thet QD tbe t.ccul man
i refer:/ed to by KallY, and thst is ths "Big shot" from kKinnespolis, t2
PO N vhom he referred, No publieity spreared as to the loo:l angle until the sftere
-. —— noon of August 8,1933, and it is believed that thet is the date K._.LLY attempted

to communicete with his friemd in It.Paul, as it s noted th t he and M%", KCLLY
agcured & cashier's check ot '‘adison, “isconsin, on August 7,193%,

This wetter will receive Turther sppropriate attention in this

district.
Very truly yours,
.’(.
/ ReC.COULTLR, A2TI¢Q,
ERDDF / Special Agent in Charge,
(+]8] Uivieion/

CC Chiecsgo
-a;:u“ﬁ?."I'L‘"'
O isie DALITL X
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In Re: GEORGE R, KELLY, etc. I. O, 1203,
cean et aly O

Charles ¥, Urschel - victln,
ndnaping.
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his was left {n tho pouudoa of Spesial
Agent of this offiee.

- c— . S e e e .- Yery tzuly Foure, —————-- —-
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memorenda mtng out information secured from ooo_rp sl Kathrya
_~ Zelly fa comnsction with the above emtitled asttar, It is dosmsd - -
—— - sAvissble at this time to give t short sumsery of the investigetion
conducted in this distriet which will, in my opinion, provide certain
{nformation on whieh to base parts of the intorrogation of these two

(—’\‘. . 'f"‘.f‘w - / ‘." s . ;.,k ‘v T i:j: -‘:\ . - ’ / R .V",‘ .-5‘- B [\'\‘ . /",m‘
o : to B, 1955 frem | 3
¥ ‘.. .- Br. Hereld Q: Dideoter, with Whieh were tramamifted .

hdh’iduh
: . toll:cndhu r!.to.un. G.Shannnﬂtu‘o.
A ' roginmd et the Park Lans Villa Apartmeats (an exclusive apartmeat .
. hotel) awnl(é xu o May 51, 1953 mﬂ; tor a week's room
) T ) adm on th w thoy whre ac small girl ) I
' . L., .. Thay 414 pot stay th "for ome week, 1 .¢ ‘

however, bdut choebd ut oa Im 4, 1938, following the purchase’ cr

e sixteen ecylinder Cadillsec Sedan from the Cedillac Notor Sales Co.

at Cleveland on June S. No telephome calls or telegrams were recorded
at the Park Lame Vnh tor thuo people. They registered frem
Douhr. !ms.

ummmmmune. whick cost §3,700
R .JQMthhrmcnom hm
o | .2 \B% June ¥8

'''''

asked for en extension of thirty days to pay the §1,600. This was

COPTES DBSTROYED
185  MAR 17 1965

¢
N\ . 0 ¢
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o . .. Geparture frem Clevelsad em Jute ¢ vas m ‘ Howsver, it vas rotu
R © | Guriag the iavestigatisa at Clevelesd oo Auguss 12, that the Benatgl

L7 pelivery ‘of ¢he Pest Off1es Department at Clevelsnd 2id Teseived a post

mumtmv.lﬂtmm.hvm-w'wm R. Kally*

, . ' diresting that mail Yo forwarded %o SR0 E. Weshington Street, Syracuss,
o1 Bow Tark,  (The New Tork effiee fewd fis to e & vasent uuuu). R
R B O R i T, i )
\ £ - Pleces’'pf ocommmics )
) % ) noeq?tm Sompapy e 3 ‘\ ok
e "wnder the neas Of Shimen % Pabadise, Texes, oopiss of man abe
o .7 veing transuitted herewith for your uroi-nma. Yo noted Ut
i %he last ¢ommunioation was sent by Mré. Keily ea 829, 1938, whieh

._—_. S N .
{nd{cates that the bdalance due on the sixteen qlmor Oedil1a0 would be
peid within o short time. The significance of this is tixi ths ransom
money in the Urschel case was received by Xelly at about this date.

P

- ' T T "“""&r ﬁh“tﬁrt'“ br I‘ﬁwh that u \h Mﬂ !f
mt s. nm 8100 p.... x-uy mnu wife m.u-u s h- Gedfllae

o P ’ ’ m’ - ._;J_} ‘

: S N M M w ‘hours Befaore’ c

C ¢4 retiys ‘“ fpvered ot ‘%. s %o :lt doe N\ .
e -

- .wmm R Do mnm. bm Car’ om. Cleveland,

: "' Ohio® and resds: "Deal on throtugh. Jeok and Tom bave lef$.

: Communicate with me at m m. Signed Oeorge.® This Selegres was sext
from Minmsapolis, Mimneecta at 1:39 p.m. August 8 over Westera Mnion.
A oepy of seme wes secured at tho time or the umnmtm at Cleve-

b jursonally oits Yanks, agproriiataly J8,000 0f a
=== -— punsom money end in a8ai41on th-réh "o Tarned OVer ‘to the VBLE ‘Fhote
of the Twin Cities, whom he refused to name, $7,000 of this money on
agresmsnt he would pay this party 20£ to change it for good money,
stating this party was not among those arrested in St. Psul, and further
stating it was his understanding with this person, that the $7,000

Al b1C
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i 'Goorp.' htmr-.mmnruulhuaoulm‘.m

! “ovideatly Jask Phifer emt Tox anks wham Mrs. Kelly fsguired edout
‘ehild 1a sustely et Memphis, Tenznsasse. It wenld sppear frem this
_that Georse, luknl!'um anplovhuhllyhltﬂﬁﬁih

¥ refarense 4as ‘ nﬁéﬂ u-o. I velleve
T i severad Mm.m unguuhhvuc oul m-bm.
“ ... Desh investigatel, - SINLE T Rl

It will be moted further, thet Kelly is in exror in

stating he arrived {n Cleveland om August Y and that he attempted to

. plase & $alaphons sall en that Right as it will be seea ia ¥his eom-

muniodtion that he arrived there oa the efterscoa ef August § amd
mmm:tmcmm. isdicatiag Qoa his departure

:.‘ " . ’ ‘{:~
S .4 F b Catilles oter Sales Company,

x
Wy

‘vy‘."?‘.‘f

ﬁlloll

om«p ;»m wnu tonl %o verify the statemsate

,nuhir elly and his wif ocdtd net 1z the memdrenium %o the
cago effies dated Oemu- + last paregraph, second page, thas

tlny were in Ou4 tbont np:t S and 0, 88, loaving Clovelend o2

t at soca weuld pnu ia Qhicago oa the svening of that

Oonoeraing the statement made dy ‘ion.y that he real
an article ia the Cleveland newspapers to the effeot that some of the
Tansom woney had been found in St. Psul, shioch he claims prompted him
in placing a telephone eall in attempting t0 contact a certain person
in the Twin Ofities, 1t is my opinion that he 4id mot secure such in-

Al blC
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Pape &.

nade aad iz view Gf the faot that eomnsctions were wot had esd
30% completed, utuummoﬂea -Mchmu iadicate a

pouay- the esll was made from one of the
. pay stations 1a the hotel rather thaa from Bis room, 8 very thorough

: 0T exsmination vas mi the tzd pay sieatton hhpml\n the 7

e ' Cléveland hotel o §nd 1t ,hu teqa that; only ¢ne

.7 leng distamee m ‘made t*ran %ése phcne hrﬂo&

T OREL, Bte Teuis, Mo, from pay statien nember fharry 0155 Cioveiand.

' , ’ Agent 1s at the present time exsaining records n the telephone

—_— - company at-Cleveland $o0 determine if thie eall hduyemmun widh -

-

Also, further inquiry has now bdeen made with regard to
—_ - - telegrems sent or received from the hotel and we have boon fnformed by -
the management that a record {s male st the hotel of each intoming and
5 mphg telegraa that crosses the eux, u: none nn ruorul \o
< “'the goa- m’wu‘ br + tenp Pt / N "y
‘ ‘, ' ! b}
) ~ hu uﬂ.utoly bna ute&lu( by this o!tuo that
'Jn'l swﬁﬂcl Shep, 378 8. Froas, Quiek Delivery Service, Telephons
€17685" mentioned ea the printeld sard fouad in Kelly's walles at the time
of his arrest, is located i3 Memphis, Tennessee. .

Kansas 01ty
Chieago

Birataghen Al vIe
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PSSR PR PILNS SR SO

hereto a letter addressed to Ceorge Kelly, postmarked ¥ilmington, K. C.,

Septeaber 29, 1833.

¥. A. RORNR, N

Spesial Agemt in Charge. -
Dt ST e *-
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, Commereial . an Querica -
Potesns thoud choch cinas of saevice dasiood. otherviee [ . ables” . . Cablks
piomwender—To vt -+ . 4 e - :

Ae (qllowlu’ @c?ggn, eubjact to the tgrme on back Aerecf, which are hereby agreed te-. . . . C |

_NEW O RLEANS, © JoPsaw $e
) \IJ October 5, 1933, 11330 a.m, /
¢o-DIVISION

" .

widl GEORGE P MONEY ’ o -

W UNITED STATES COMYISSIONER RE; GHDRGE R. KELLY, with alisses
i § BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, FUGITIVE; ot al; :
4} SR , _ KIDHAPING,

soxyr G PELAYED WILL ARRIVE ON EUS FOUR PM L "
Py WHITLEY DIVISION INVESTIGATION "
. U. S, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE & :
VERNTEN i
4 . omerran e |
LVt 0F BiSTERToN o

imma®P

WCT 7 1933 a.me- |s

T meeeds t
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which are An,y- m. ol to

October Gk, 1935, .

DVAON OF MVESTIGAriON .-|7
NCT 9 1633 PuMu- |
U S LEVA i V' UF JUST(fo,

_—

o W - "FILE'}-t;"
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.. A%S OF SERVICE DESIRE! .
: L3 114 N -
i CAYLETTER| OEFERRED .l \ P N
NIGHT NIGHT
MESSAGE _LETTER
2§ NIGHT WEEK END
LETTER LETTER
. P.m-bwldehukdt-dwvia

otherwise will b
tnwwdua'u!l-nh Pt
rmnmnmuhon u:wcouo CAGLYON PREBIOENT J. C. WILLEVER, Pip‘.T vICL-PRIVIDENT

;Su-d the Jollowing message, wb;ed lo the terms on back herco] which are hzreby agrml o

R H Colvin DECODE DIV-SON ¢
Divis on of Investigation -
U. S. Department of Justice OCT 10 1933
224 Federsl Bldg U S b
Oklshoma City, Oklahoma — : :
0 [\l v 'v_»' F“-E
BAGE R KELLY ETAL KIDNAPPING THE T#ENTY FIVE TEN DQLLAR BILH o S -

blC &

M NTION:DPAGE FORTY TERES AG:NT G r=roRT AUGUST EICHTEENTH DALLAS AND
SANFRANCISCO LETTER SEPT:MB-R T-ENTY SEVERTH ITENTIFIED AS PART OF SHIPMENT .. __ _
OF MONEY FEDERAL RESERVE BANK SPOEANE BRLNCE TO FIRST TRUST AMD SAVINGS BANK “
COLFAX WASHINGTON ON SEPTMBER THIRD NINETEEN THIRTY TWO VHICH LATTER BANK ROBBED
SYPTIMBIR TWENTY FIRST THIRTY TNO BY P:RSONS IDENTIFIED AS KELLY BATES AND ED BENTZ
' STOP NO RECOKD OBTAINABLE RE THEE ONE THOUSAND DOLLAR AND QNE FIVE HUFDRED DOLLAR
FEDERAL RESERVE NOTE MENTIONED SAN FRANCISCO LETTER OF SEPT:MBER TWENTY SEVINTH

% AS SAME "IRE USED NOTED STQP HAVE ASCERTAINED RECORDS AND | ITNESSES NECESSARY

WESTERN UNION MESSENGERS ARE AVAILABLE FOR THE DELIVERY OF NOTES AND PACKAGES.

B P R Y o T Ay R e
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TIME FILED

Sesired; otherwise message
trapsmitted a3 o full-rate
communieation. NEWCOMB CARLTON. PRESIOENT

send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

. PRoVE SHIPMEWT THIS MONEY T0 COLPA: BANK IF REETED ADVISE EXTENT PROOY
DESIRZD CONCIRNING AROVE

/ |
oc Divisbn ’ ’

Dallas
San Freneciseo

WESTERN UNION MESSENGERS "ARE AVAILABLq l-'OR‘ THE DELIVERY OF NOTES AND PACKAGES.
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1PV Bankers Hlug, "
B Chicupro, illiuols
.‘J&oia. A f"\t in Cn.rge, ‘ Obtober 7, 1438 .1 ¢ STICE

Jivision of Inveatig.tion,

? e~ - =T '—ch---r' -

ve e Jopurtsent of Justice, e FLE
£24 Federal 3uildins, . W \ / N

Jkiahona City, Jklahxia.

secr Sip:- Re: G- .G &, .LY witl: uliuces, et al,
Cituvwis 1’. SCLiii, Vieti i,
Kldnnpins.

Chicugo File 7-26

Reforence is mande to letter d:ted Uctobur 2,
193535 fro: + liarold Nathan, Assistant director, with wi:ich were
tranaﬂitted mesoranda se-ting out iafommn:tion secured froa George
and nathryn nelly, in conncetiun with the above-captiied matter.
It is deened advis:uble ut this tiie t.o subnit a sumar~ of inv. :t-
igation to dute,

In ¢onnection with liyde .nrk 8149,
i3 wos ascsrtatined thnt is identicul with
w08 naze nnd addross w8 found un the pereon of helly at
ae was taken int%o cuuodye. It was also ascertainsd that
is aresently residiing ot tne ..tandisi. ipartments, loeated at
~iere he accujpied .ivart.aent listed und

gan Tuverm, located &%
eing the relay point for letturs addressed
for wuthiryn Kelly at the wuxe Ceargo und Kathryn were in Chicago,
Jilinois, between Sepiembar 17 and 22, as will be subsequently
+.0wn in this ietter.:

: ¢_tan has been pl-ced o— L
tel eione nt uand there has also been plnced
a tap on his office teledhone et 1150 4, Wichigan Avemme, it being

subse.gently deteruined that he has an oflice which adjoins the
fichipan 4eer iavern. The informetion obtuined as a res.it of
these taps o d:te aas imiicnuted that —is pr.ncipully
engnged i the sule and tramgortation of licuor,

Fron the tele :ha:;'o conpany, n 1ist of longedistance
calls nade fro—\—a;)arhcnt tele e, 'vde ’ark 8148, was
obtained, and tiis record refiects tha ande nuxrous
teleiine culls to distaant points throughout the united Stntes, as well
as to wiats ia Canada. JL-re wus also found litsted in this record

: Al blc
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of a teleiiiine call :wxde b: on .august 2@ to Jo.lin,
iéiesiuri, where he requested tw talk to sne "Vaernme", at telephme
3314, aad on Axust 2erd and July Blst, Lie pluced teleph.ne cails

to Joplin, mLanuri. telephone 9607, it being unknown with whon he

Jatud—at—th'-t—ﬁ—te—in—thtr!ml:n. it is well to stnte that
a letter hi:s bewu directed to the K:meas City Uffice on uctober 6,
calling attention ¢ the fact that this party hnd called the above-
mentioned Joplin, Missouri numbars, where he esked to speak to
"Verne"”, it being nossible th..t Verne is identicul with Verne C.
.41ller.

42 furthor information of° value has been obtained
as n result of these tups, except the fact thut he daily transacts
liguor deals.

which refers to »Jins nuvenswood 8055, aleo wit). refer-
ence to the motor venicle registration card i{ssued in the name of
for a 1933 Chevrulet sedan, This registration card

and Cicero license ceriificate having been found on llellv's person,
i< was ascortatoed thot QAN

Chicago, Illinois.

4t that address
apartnent, ndvised thnt L
about Febriary of this year, knew very little abaut
but stated th.t he resides in the apartment with his
wife nnd saall daughter; that she does nit know what business he is
engaged in, but that about twd or three weeks ago, while talking with

* she QP renorked that her husband was o ening
a restaurant on akKe Ltireet.

It is of interest to note here that
at the tine George und rathryn Kelly were in Chicugo drs.,
Yelly nailed a letter at the lLake Street station to
Jklunoma City. Surther advised that until ab.ut
vl duys aco, she it d seen driving a 1:.3 Chevrolet sedan,
rad that sne had on Jne occasion observed that this car bdore Cicero ._ .
wc..clé souis wabivncerti:icate. This was evidently the car referred
to ia .r. aelti's .esorandun, singe the certisficate found on the
sersan of :ellv at thut tiie was e Cicero license certificate, issued
o *at 5430 .i. 32nd vtreet, for u Chevrolet sedan.

i.ith reference to ithe zddress 5348 i/, 22nd Streets,
Cicero, Illianis, and 5438 .. 22nd otxjeet. Cicero, Iliinois, thove
udiresses having bee: found 21 the ebdve-mentioned registration card

Al b

With referonce to Iten #3 in lr. Keith's me:randum,
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and certificate, 1t was ascertained that 5348—#.—8£nt—Strect, Tlcero,

IIILa51e 16 tie nddress of the "ergl ‘btor Coupany,

is a kn.»n nssoeiute of

Calc ) gaugsters. It was luter ascertuined that 5438 W. 22nd street,
Cicero, Illi.lois 15 the addruss of tiie Lyuare Jeal Garace, which

is loc:ted in the next block west of the ergl Motor Company.

B
i

Agents fro:a this office heve a:de discreet invest-
iezation ut the Bergl lotor Company, and the Square Deal Motor Cumpany
for the puryose of trying to locate the 16 cylinder Cadillac sedan,

believed to hnve been left in Chicago by ihelly, but was unable to loecute:
88710 o

+ith reforeace to. the st:tements of George and
anthryn elly to the effect that they stopped at the Astor .partments
in Chicugo between sugust 20 and 22, investigation at that point devel-
oned that the istor ..partments are located at L5324 ./inthrop Avenus,
wd G - ter referring to his registratin
records, produced a registration eard of .ir, und .irs, Charles F., Johnson.
I is v> be ndwd th.t ielly stwted they lived there unde:: the name
o>f . and Lrs, C, F. Johuson, betwean august 20 ané 28nd. The a:ove-
ac. .t ied regiutration card reflects that )fr. and &rs. C. F. Johmson
registered frai isaohis, Tennessee on Sunday, September 17, 1933, and
that the: 2eid {1 adv:nee for a week's reat on the epartment.
vdvised, aovever, that on Friday, Sejteaber 223, :&s. Kelly informed hie
wife that %they vwore lesving the apartasnt; that her husband had to
o % filwaukee, #nd that she did not cure tw remain there alone, and
that for that reason they were giving uo the apartaeat defors the
expiration of the period for which it was rented.
definitely identified the Hhotoygranh of .Irs. :lelly 15 being the jarty
sho reated he alartaient. e stated thet the nhotograph of George

PRI CEAN R

[t 4

.:lly seened faailiar, and th:t he believed it wns the man who ucc mnnnied

" rs. relly. who_ghowcd 4l -gpariuent o ¥e. helly

— ars, ~8lly a8 jeing the Hurty kmown to her us .frs. C. F. Johnson. &Ghe
T:rtier stated %t she only suw the asn uec rpunying ifrs. ielly at a
dist~:ce, and did not got a good look at him, and coaseguently could
1)1 identify nis ovnotogrash. Sie furthar etated that at the time the
..ellys were at this apartnent, they had & smell girl with him, of

~088ibly twelve ar thirteen ye:rs of agd; that ths little girl was not
'v,,ry a:tructivo. y§ reaexm of har faee %Lng.oomod with pimples.

She stnted rurtnear thas while the Xelly's were there they did not

./i\ve unyone visit them, and that they spent most uf their time in their
roxie The ledg:r sheet for thie apartment between those dates dieclosed
1.1t twn telenhd ne calls were wade, these calls being nnde to Lyde rark
3149, cnd Jehster 0064, Further reference will be subsegquently made %0
+.icse tele h ‘ne callSs

All biC
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both steted that they be..ieved
iielly and his wife ware driving a coupe aut riobile of uknown mako,
etating howover, that it seemsd to be a heavy car. Thay could not
furnish information as to wrere this osr was stored during thett—e——
they were at that apartment. They :lsc denied knowledge of the identity
of the XKellys at the time they were living there, and had been informed
by Mrs. Kelly that they were visiting the World's Yair.

#ith reference to the above-mentioned telephone

numbers, it wus ascertained ﬁat Hyde Park 8149 is assigned o D
-lt

previaualy referred to in thie letter,

It is also known that Webster 0084 is the mumber of the mublie telephone
located in the Michigan Tavarm at 1160 S. Michigan Avamue. It is
possible thnt Kat Kslly ealled Webster 0084 for the purpose of
contactin with referense % mail relays. The ledger
sheet indicates that these telsphine c¢alls were muade on Septesber 20.
However, the manager sdvised that he could not definitely state that
these cnlls were made on that date; that it is possible that that

is the date on which they were posted on the ledger. fursher
advised thut '&r. ond trs. Kelly cheoked aut of their apartnent about
noon of Friday the 22nd, and that they did not retura. EKslly and his
wife evidentl: proceeded to ldemphis, Tennssses fron Chicag> on the 28nd,
where they were taken into custody.

Inquiry was made at all garages in the Vieinity of
8324 Winthrop Avemue, but to date it has not been deteruined where
FKelly stored the autuaobile at the time he was iiving at that address,

¥ith referensce to the statemen® of Gecrge and Kathryn
Kelly, th:t while {n Chicago Georgs tele3xhione at which
t1:20 @) todd hin to stay away from him, that he wuld mot L¥g: sesa
talking to him for $10,000, you are advised t Spesial Agent in Charge ¢
M, Ho Purvis, during an interview with on October 6,
questioned relative to that statement, at wihich time
denied that he had seen or talked with Georges Lelly at the tiue he Wwa
in Chicago, or a¢ any other reosnt date, ———

With reference to telephone number Webater 7157
it was ascertained that that number is assigned to one
is known to be a "fence" for bank robbers
and other gangsters in amd around Chicago. It is possible that
18 the parsy with wvhom George Kslly left §12,000 of she Urschel
ranson money, when he was in Chicago ¢n or sbout August 9, % be

exchanged for good momey. 4t the probont_"thne there is [ K )
on the telenhone of teleph.une at w:fch

Al BIC
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1s a flop house, &B Wsil >ne at his residence address,
m To date no informetion of vnlue in Conne

w 8 matter, 8 besn obtained, as a result of these wire taps.

With reference to the teleplione mumber AT 6629,
it has been noted from a copy of the letter from the St. Paul Jffice
to the Uk .ahome City Uoffice dated October 4, on page 1, paragraph
l, that it has been. ascertained by that office that telephome
number ATGSR8 is a Minnsapolis Selehone mmbder; that been
changed to AT 3834 and is listed in the name of“

Room 788, West Hotel, iiinnsapolis.

With reference to Itex #7, set cut ia Mr. Keith'e
memrandum, calling attention to numbar 8702«CAC, which may huve been
2768-CaC, it has bdeen impossible to obtain any infornation as t, what
this numder has refersnce %0. It is definitely knowm that this is
not a Chicego telephone numbdaer, B

With referente to the statement of George amd
Kathryn Kelly thet while they were fugitives, they wexg in Chicago
on three differeat oecasions, namaly Anguet 4, and 5, Auguet 8 and
9, and about Aigust 20 to 28ad, 1t is bdelicved that this statement
13 erroneous for the reas mn that it was definitely asecrtained dy
the 8%. Paul Office that George and Kathryn Kelly, as R. G. Shannon,
were registered on 8/3/33 at the Lowry Hotel, 8t. Paul, Minnesota,
at wich time they gave their eaddress as the Park lLaus Ville, Cleveland,
Jhio, amd on August &, they chLecked out of that hotel, and that om
the sane date, as Mr. and Mrs. R. G, Shannon, they registered in the
Hotel Sheridan, dinneipolis, Minneeots, shere they r ined umtil
Aw-ust 7, when they cuaeocked out at 6:27 A, M.. It 1s*believed that
£elly and his wife caie to Chicago from Minneapolis on august 7,
257 the reasamthat the letier froa the DeSroit Jffice to the Jklahona
City Office dated Ootober 6 tmdicutss that Kelly arrived in Cleveland,

mo an Anguet ?, and that they remained there until ayust 9, at whioh———-
were mppoaod to have mroceeded to Chicago, nuna'u.

It is posBible that they did proeeed to Chicago at that time, and in

a previous report of Spesial .iAgent dated September 21,
1933, Chicago, page 30, paragrsph 2, it is ahown that George Kelly
aurchased a Chevrolet soupe from the Michigan 4Avenue Chevrolst sompany,
under the nems of Fred C. Ooleman, ;at whicu time he gave his oaddress

as 8000 St. Charles Street, New Orleans, louisiuna. This was un

August 10, It is possible thut after Kelly and his wife arrived in
Chicago .n the night of august 9, that they registered at the Stevens
Hotel, since they have made the statemsnt that when in Chicago they
usually sto-oped at the Ltevens. However, unless a reservation was made

All blC
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it {s very improbably that they were able to secure a room at the
Stevens on those darticular dates, by reason of mumerous oonventions

which were being held in Chicago at that time.

With reference to the possible registration of
:8)1y and Lis wifc at the Stevens Hotel f£roii June 1 until Septamber
17, you are edvised that a check is being made for the regiestration
of Keliy and his wife under all of his known aliases at the Hyewens.
It will require soae tine to oomplete this cheok for the reason that

the Ltevens liotel has averaged 2000 registrations daily since June
1, up until Se tendber 17, by reason of the World's fair viaitors.

This informatiin will be obtained, hovever, as soon as possidble, and
the Jkluhoma City Jffice ~ill be advised accordingly.

iiith reference t, the card “ound on Kelly's
nersyn, bearing the following inforaation, "Joe's Sandwich Shop,

276 S, Front (name of city mot known) Quick delivery, telephone 8-
1785%, it i8 noted from the letter from the Detroit 0ffice to the

Jklahoma City Jrffice dated Uctober 5, that it has bee definitely
ascertained that the above-mantioned sendwich shiop is looated in

Beciphis, Tenncssee,

Very truly yours,

De Do ;MI’.’H,
b—’C/ : Acting Speciel acent in Charge

£C Divimion, v —— e —_— .-



"2 wm also eolosing nbo-ltor Oletha Shannon, Farc:ize,
I notice ia press reparts tiet she is now at Bridgepart,
You will note I have strisken the mmes of Pemline Fry and

Al B7C
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88} Pest Office Duilding,

Reference is made to xy telephone sonversation of Octoder
4, 1933, with you, relative to the issuance of a search warrsnt
under Seotion 018, Title 18, U, 8, Code Annotated, for the purpose
of se¢uring possession of certais Daggegs loft by Kelly'as the .
. Tourist Bowl fa Bllox{, Wississippl, &ad vhieh hs Res aduitted was
- oarTied ead uspl )1 ta {2 .{ouu;!n qth the orime Bf xuupug,
‘ for vhide %o i3 r.om triqd pu.rn ourt &% oklaboma City, .-
OXladoiia, Refereincs 1s elso mals’ tsequent hlop&ﬁ. CORVeTSae
tion 0% the sems dste vwith your mx.hﬂ. ‘. cm-u. 2o suthorized
the {osuance or te uuﬁ mﬁ. e .

I

Por nc nror-tln ia thyp -m:. there are Sranamitted
h&!ﬂw eoples of the effidavit for sesrch warrent whioh will de

ot thls offiee, before the
9., $000y, and o w. of.

R Whitley,
Bpeciel Agent in Charge.

co-Divisioa . | A“ b"]c‘/
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— stated that be Rad not seen Barnes for several years prior to
Noveuber 1932, when BParmes came iat%o kis plm of busimess one day with .

@ thes, sosondiag Go e
‘h. “u M. d M h “ : b R . B r__A -
_wes identieel with gn g ene ¥ Joeal pe B
offest Xally's | ) shodls iy U NP PR, ISR - <l
Xelly, however, Talled % Petasy" ﬁl‘htn .ot s or Joselivel ¥ faformes <%k

tion ecneceraing him atno M deote, A
nn m-rvun‘ 1 4 “g"“'é

um—
the Jay=Jay Chevrolet Company, INc., 85tk Aveaue and 194k Street, @Quifport,
}iss,, who advised that sutomsbile scleamen in his empley who

to the Towrist Notal, vhere Ages ‘
«45 ealibrs Celt emtomatic pSiotel whied J | ! ,nvio‘_gl Yorre 2 her,
end secured the reeeipt which I had givea her for sams. The Dopatf?. Se

Marshal thes %oek pessessien of ell ef Kally*s daggage whieh had been left
et Betel, facludiag the Oslt automasie pistol.
culty

at the time the proporty ms seized, WBS Very agressdle sné no

"t All BiC
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of amy kiné ves ensountered. With the permission of the United Stetes Cox-

: mizsioner, the property ia cwestiom was Sursed over by the Marsebal to Agent

B \C ”mumuwnoum-mmnm-.ns.
. dﬁtm wesisting of the folleving items, s iy

Atgped 20 e mam,,m¢@.~z¢fm.. iy c.,..“, ,@

id

= 1 lange tm tut cnb :"‘
% 8 Matterehiets ;:
¢ pairs oox _ e
¢ magasines )
1 band NaSally Reed Me) Atles ‘
. . . A "“ LR PR SN | -~ " - - b ¥
| T RS RN e we s Lo ol
1 grey mis (B pleces) iy
1 kay riag (4 baye)
- ¥ 3 Say 2ing (5 mge) . i “Ea STy
s 1 Koy risg (6 Inye) 3
8 pairs shorts
) £ pairs pmve . 4
—— b § wal ’ < g Tk
- 1l pair pajamas
2 undershirts
1 pair garters
1 .40 ml, Colt sxtemstie pist@d
5 _ ::gnt@ septainiag s0ves 58 Sal. sereridgee . o
1 ki, Sipper seatiining teilet sTidded — g
. 1 =sall xipper .
v n:mhrm-u-ua-m-nwomnuum\. é
‘ there are attashed herets eopiss of e Affifavit for search warreat and
. nunhmiﬂdmuuumm.ﬂl.pmi S
T. 5. Cole Anastibel, for the purpsne ¥f sefuring pos n‘.m Lo
The Kansas City office is belag furaished vith copy of this letter,
and 1z the owpat they Gcaime S2nt 100 Sallets be ke fyum the .45 enl. 2

automa¥ie pinu, ocummunicationahoull Vs dad ti‘-b m Oklchéms #ety afftee

OTivsas sffise disiries ot Yhe precest Vine, eni-2s APther afties #411 be _ .

R, Whitley,
60~ J Speeial Agent in Charge.
Division Birminghem

Dallas Kapeas City
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:::n- Depertment of u:uu. o Sptuber 185, 1088 TR g

(1) LARGE SUITOASK, &0 (1) SAGL MK WITE ADPIR PASTENR w-&a a1 . .

Also the touovtu propertys

(1) Colt Autamstis «4% Oovecsmwet Nedel Pistol, , oo e
oy SIS NN - 3

Q)WQM* mx,)g mmu.m-;; :

(1) Becxtla, bacring -fhe Ish¢l “Dister DR, MARQEEIS"Y - TR T

(1} =irs parehssel Grom the unmhm euo.ﬂ-uatnm -
—-{1) Sairt purehased from nm .

(1) Dark Blue vest; ‘
(1) 8hirs beariag lebel “"May &o“-, otmm Cisy, Tulss, Bertlett, '-uskozee;
{1, <hirt, .urche ed fror: Juster drother:, Mimmes -lis,

~l90, severel shirts somtained iz lenedry wrappers dearing the eflres: -

1300 Orand Aveams, Des Moinmes, Iovr.n.
A\ ble
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Swora $0 aad gudeerided defure me ot BDilexi, Ries.,

_, 1088,

this day of

Au biC

Southern District of ¥ississippi,

United Stater Commissionsr,

Southern Divianl n,
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SEARCE YAREANT.

effidevit §n onpport of his cocpleint; emd

¥EERAE, the seid atﬂ.ut states oA his utl thut he &3 pouun M
the rouum fesenideld m

Reckties, m. uu-. ardiiels, ¢
Also he fonm-. m el
(1) Galt sutemailes A8 Netet: Serjal .
witridge Wity ﬁm““ N m M : X7
(1) Pair of Bleck gecks, becring lsbel “Jwster Arothers, Ilﬂupouu"x
, (1) Neaksie, Desring the labal "Juster Nrethers, Mimnespolis®}
o A1) sairs purehasel frem %he Beshingtea Shird Seipeny Steves M.‘j e e i E
o Zesis (1) aairs m fren Mey Nrothers| ‘ -

(1) mnmmw mmmﬂm Pl .

1) Sk126, jutthscel fren Nstek MUNhars, Hiumbepslbe; ~ :
Also, seversl sirts coateined ul-bvmwugmduu--
1170 Crand Aveans, Des Moines, Iewg, !




WEVLTEY e s,

pricl
ﬂ ownar or operator of the Tewrist Hetel or rooming
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M8 epproved Tume B2, 1538, wita reqpert o Kidaaplng,

doseridel premises and is Vefng yessscecd an saié

(|

SBEi G, the said Upeeial Agent, fvision of Imvesti-
gation of the~United States Department of Justiee, prays that s Seerch Larrsat be
iesued under suthority of Title 18, Seeti n €12, UsS.C.i. = (A8t of Comgress, June
T 5, 1917, e. X0, Title 11, Puregraph 8, 40 stut. 838,) sxVharining Somreh of a1 TR
BRI plasee witkis Whe aferemationsd preniese sad o hevolnissaribed el
propertsy fowad therela or ia %he josscasica of —

WiGas, frem e exgainetion of the seid affiams, _
Spesial Ageat, Divisioa o Ixvestigatien, Wiited Sieiss 8 of Juaties, epd - -
upos his affidevit I find thet thate is sovbahis sames 5. St e devein- e
befere dessTidel preperty was usel oo & mosns of camnitting & felsay cad is eeb-

eaid remises.

KOV, THESETORS, YOU ARX NESKNY COMMANDID in She MSme emd by he suthority

_GP 00 Preaidnt of the Unitad Diates, ferthulth S0 enter S8 s0a0dh The jewnlines - - -
bereindercre deseridel witd the esslstinse of sush ef fioers snd Persess as my be

' n;m found e sxil preniesd ¥ 13 128 pesyession o:h L
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Dnte ot.lnport“
Alnesnlt ot oxamination-

Photographs ot the letter were made and were mostly used in this exnnunat
‘a8 the original was not left in the laboratory long enough to he used.

. 'From the wording of this letter it would eppear that ‘4~an
'Hra. Kblly might have written the letter to the Oklahoman newspaper eand '

to Vr. Trschel. I am still of the opinion that she did mot write these - . =
letters.
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